UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE 14A

(Rule 14a-101)

SCHEDULE 14A INFORMATION

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of

the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No.)

Filed by the Registrant \square

Filed by a Party other than the Registrant \Box

Check the appropriate box:

- Preliminary Proxy Statement
- □ Confidential, for Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
- Definitive Proxy Statement
- Definitive Additional Materials
- □ Soliciting Material Under Rule 14a-12



AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC.

(Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

N/A

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if Other Than the Registrant)

Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):

- ☑ No fee required.
- □ Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(1) and 0-11.

(1)Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:

(2)Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:

(3)Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (Set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):

(4)Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:

(5)Total fee paid:

□ Fee paid previously with preliminary materials.

□ Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form or Schedule and the date of its filing.

(1)Amount Previously Paid:

(2)Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:

(3)Filing Party:

(4)Date Filed:

AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. 58 SOUTH RIVER DRIVE, SUITE 370 TEMPE, ARIZONA 85288

NOTICE OF 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS TO BE HELD ON MARCH 5, 2025

To Our Shareholders:

The 2025 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (the "Annual Meeting") of AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC., an Arizona corporation (the "Company"), will be held at Amtech Systems, Inc., 58 S. River Drive, 3rd Floor Meeting Room, Tempe, Arizona, on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 9:00 a.m., Arizona time, for the following purposes:

1. To elect five (5) directors to serve until the 2026 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and until their successors are duly elected and qualified;

2.To ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accountants for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025;

3.To approve the advisory (non-binding) resolution relating to the named executive officer compensation as disclosed in the accompanying proxy statement;

4. To approve an amendment to the Company's 2022 Equity Incentive Plan; and

5.To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any postponement or adjournment thereof.

The foregoing items of business are more fully described in the proxy statement accompanying this notice. The Company is presently aware of no other business to come before the Annual Meeting.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Meeting

The Proxy Statement and annual report to shareholders on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 (the "2024 Annual Report") are also available at <u>www.proxydocs.com/ASYS</u>. The materials available on this website include this notice, the proxy statement and the 2024 Annual Report.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on January 13, 2025 as the record date (the "Record Date") for the determination of shareholders who hold the Company's common stock who are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting or any postponement or adjournment thereof. Shareholders are reminded that their shares of the Company's common stock can be voted at the Annual Meeting only if they are present at the Annual Meeting in person or by valid proxy. A copy of the 2024 Annual Report, which includes our audited financial statements, was mailed with this notice and Proxy Statement on or about January 31, 2025 to all shareholders of record on the Record Date.

Management of the Company cordially invites you to attend the Annual Meeting. Your attention is directed to the attached Proxy Statement for a discussion of the foregoing proposals and the reasons why the Board of Directors encourages you to vote FOR the approval of such proposals.

By Order of the Board of Directors:

Vade Jenke

Wade M. Jenke, Secretary

Tempe, Arizona January 24, 2025

> IMPORTANT: IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOUR SHARES BE REPRESENTED AND VOTED AT THIS MEETING WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING IN PERSON. PLEASE VOTE YOUR SHARES PROMPTLY BY COMPLETING AND RETURNING YOUR PROXY CARD OR BY VOTING ON THE INTERNET OR BY TELEPHONE.

AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC.

PROXY STATEMENT 2025 ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
Proxy Statement	1
Proposal No. 1 – Election of Directors	4
Director Compensation	9
Executive Compensation	10
Employment Arrangements	16
Transactions with Related Persons in 2024	19
Audit Committee Report	20
Proposal No. 2 - To Approve the Ratification of the Independent Registered Public Accountants (Item No. 2 on the Proxy Card)	22
Proposal No. 3 - Advisory Vote On Named Executive Officer Compensation (Item No. 3 on the Proxy Card)	24
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management	25
Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans	27
Proposal No. 4 - To Approve an Amendment to the 2022 Equity Incentive Plan (Item No. 4 on the Proxy Card)	28
Other Matters	38

AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. 58 S. RIVER DRIVE, #370 TEMPE, ARIZONA 85288

PROXY STATEMENT

The Board of Directors, or "Board," of Amtech Systems, Inc., an Arizona corporation (the "Company" or "Amtech"), is soliciting proxies to be used at the 2025 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 9:00 a.m., Arizona time, and any adjournment or postponement thereof (the "Annual Meeting" or "Meeting"). A copy of the Notice of the Meeting accompanies this Proxy Statement. This Proxy Statement and the accompanying form of proxy will be mailed to all shareholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting beginning January 31, 2025.

Who Can Vote

Shareholders of record as of the close of business on January 13, 2025 (the "Record Date"), may vote at the Annual Meeting and at any adjournment or postponement of the Meeting. On the Record Date, 14,289,066 shares of our common stock, \$0.01 par value ("Common Stock"), were issued and outstanding. A complete list of shareholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting shall be open to the examination of any shareholder, for any purpose germane to the Annual Meeting, during ordinary business hours for at least ten days prior to the Annual Meeting at our offices at 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288.

What Constitutes a Quorum

The presence, in person or by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the voting power of the issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock as of the Record Date entitled to vote is necessary to constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting. Abstentions and broker non-votes are included in the number of shares present at the Meeting for purposes of determining a quorum. A broker "non-vote" occurs when a nominee holding shares for a beneficial owner does not vote on a particular proposal because the nominee does not have discretionary voting power for that particular item and has not received instructions from the beneficial owner.

How to Attend the Meeting

If you are a shareholder of record, which means you hold your shares in your name, you may attend the meeting. If you own shares in the name of a bank, broker or other holder of record ("street name"), you will need to ask your broker or bank for a copy of the proxy they received from us. You will need to bring the proxy with you to the Annual Meeting, which will be held at Amtech Systems, Inc., 58 S. River Drive, 3rd Floor Meeting Room, Tempe, Arizona, on Wednesday, March 5, 2025, at 9:00 a.m., Arizona time.

How to Vote

If your shares are registered directly in your name, you may vote:

Via the Internet. If you received the Notice or a printed copy of the proxy materials, follow the instructions in the Notice or on the proxy card.

1

By Telephone. If you received a printed copy of the proxy materials, follow the instructions on the proxy card.

By Mail. If you received a printed copy of the proxy materials, complete, sign, date, and mail your proxy card in the enclosed, postage-prepaid envelope.

In Person at the Annual Meeting. If you choose to vote in person at the Meeting, you must bring a government-issued proof of identification that includes a photo (such as a driver's license or passport) and either the enclosed proxy card or other verification of your ownership of shares of Common Stock as of the Record Date.

If your shares are held in street name (held for your account by a broker, bank or other nominee):

Your broker, bank or other nominee should give you instructions for voting your shares. You may vote by Internet, telephone or mail as instructed by your broker, bank or other nominee. You may also vote in person if you obtain a legal proxy from your broker, giving you the right to vote your shares at the Meeting and you bring verification of your ownership of shares of Common Stock to the Meeting.

We are not aware of any other matters to be presented at the Annual Meeting, except those described in this Proxy Statement. However, if any other matters not described in this Proxy Statement are properly presented at the Annual Meeting, the proxies will use their own judgment to determine how to vote your shares. If the Annual Meeting is adjourned, your Common Stock may be voted by the proxies on the new Meeting date as well, unless you have revoked your proxy prior to that time.

What are the Voting Rights of Holders of Common Stock

Except as set forth below with respect to the ability to cumulate votes for directors, the holders of Common Stock will be entitled to one vote per share of Common Stock.

What Vote is Required to Approve Each Item

If a quorum is present, the five nominees who receive a plurality of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting will be elected. Broker non-votes and votes that are withheld will have no effect on the results of the vote for the election of directors. If a quorum is present, a majority of votes cast by holders of Common Stock represented and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting will constitute a ratification of the appointment of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accountants. In addition, if a quorum is present, a majority of votes cast by holders of Common Stock represented and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting will constitute approval of the amendment to the 2022 Equity Incentive Plan.

Approval of the advisory vote on the compensation of our named executive officers requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of Common Stock present or represented at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote. Because the vote is advisory, it will not be binding upon the Board. However, the Compensation Committee will take into account the outcome of the vote when considering future executive compensation arrangements.

Revoking Your Proxy or Changing Your Vote

You may revoke your proxy and/or change your vote at any time before the Meeting.

If your shares are registered directly in your name, you must do one of the following:

Via the Internet or by Telephone. Cast your votes again via the Internet or by telephone by following the instructions provided on the proxy card. Only the last Internet or telephone vote will be counted.

By Mail. Sign a new proxy card and submit it as instructed above, or send a notice revoking your proxy to the Secretary so that it is received on or before March 4, 2025.

In Person at the Annual Meeting. Attend the Meeting and vote in person. Presence at the Meeting will not revoke your proxy unless you specifically request that your proxy be revoked.

If your shares are held through a broker or other nominee and you would like to change your voting instructions, please follow the instructions provided by your broker.



How Votes are Counted

Inspectors of election will be appointed for the Annual Meeting. The inspectors of election will determine whether or not a quorum is present and will tabulate votes cast by proxy or in person at the Annual Meeting. If you have returned valid proxy instructions or attend the Annual Meeting in person, your Common Stock will be counted for the purpose of determining whether there is a quorum. Abstentions and broker non-votes will be included in the determination of the number of shares represented for a quorum. Generally, broker non-votes occur when a beneficial owner does not provide instructions to their broker with respect to a matter on which the broker is not permitted to vote without instructions from the beneficial owner. In tabulating the voting result for any particular proposal, shares that constitute broker non-votes are not considered entitled to vote on that proposal. Accordingly, broker non-votes will not affect the outcome of any matter being voted on at the Meeting, assuming that a quorum is obtained.

Costs of this Proxy Solicitation

We will pay the costs of preparing and mailing the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement, including the charges and expenses of brokerage firms, banks and others who forward solicitation material to beneficial owners of the Common Stock. We will solicit proxies by mail. Our officers and directors may also solicit proxies personally, or by telephone or facsimile, without additional compensation. We have not retained any outside party to assist in the solicitation of proxies; however, we have retained Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. to provide certain administrative services in connection with the proposals in this Proxy Statement, including coordinating the distribution of proxy materials to beneficial owners of Common Stock, contacting shareholders to ensure they have received this Proxy Statement and overseeing the return of proxy cards.

Annual Report

Our Annual Report to Shareholders for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 (the "Annual Report") has been mailed concurrently with the mailing of the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement to all shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting. The Annual Report is not incorporated into this Proxy Statement and is not considered proxy-soliciting material.

Audit Committee Report

The information contained in the "Audit Committee Report" shall not be deemed "filed" with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") or subject to Regulations 14A or 14C or to the liabilities of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), or the Exchange Act.

PROPOSAL NO. 1 – ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (Item No. 1 on the Proxy Card)

Number of Directors to be Elected

Our Board of Directors currently consists of five members. Ms. Lisa D. Gibbs, our former Chief Financial Officer and Director, resigned as our Chief Financial Officer and as a member of the Board effective August 7, 2024. Each director elected will hold office for one year and until his qualified successor is duly elected and qualified. If any director resigns, or otherwise is unable to complete his term in office, our Board may elect another director for the remainder of the resigning director's term.

Vote Required

The five nominees receiving the highest number of votes cast at the Annual Meeting will be elected. There is cumulative voting in the election of directors. This means that each holder of Common Stock present at the Annual Meeting, either in person or by proxy, will have an aggregate number of votes in the election of directors equal to five (the number of persons nominated for election as directors) multiplied by the number of shares of Common Stock held by such shareholder on the Record Date. The resulting aggregate number of votes may be cast by the shareholder for the election of any single nominee, or the shareholder may distribute such votes among any number or all of the nominees. In order to exercise cumulative voting, the voting shareholder must complete the proxy card and indicate cumulative voting in accordance with the instructions included on the proxy card.

Nominees for Director

Our Board is responsible for supervision of the overall affairs of the Company. Our current Board has nominated the following individuals to serve on the Board for the following year:

Robert M. Averick Robert C. Daigle Michael Garnreiter Asif Y. Jakwani Michael M. Ludwig

Each of these nominees has agreed to be named in this Proxy Statement and to serve if elected. See below for information regarding each of the nominees.

There are no family relationships among any of the director nominees or executive officers. Each nominee was recommended by a non-employee director.

Our Board recommends a vote FOR the election of the five nominees under Proposal No. 1. The persons appointed by the Board as proxies intend to vote for the election of each of the nominees, for a term to expire at the next annual meeting, unless you indicate otherwise on the proxy or voting instruction card. In that regard, our Board solicits authority to cumulate such votes.

If any nominee should become unavailable for any reason, which we do not anticipate, the proxy will be voted "for" any substitute nominee, or nominees, who may be selected by the Board prior to, or at, the Annual Meeting, or, if no substitute is selected by the Board prior to or at the Annual Meeting, for a motion to reduce the present membership of the Board to the number of nominees available. The information concerning the nominees and their shareholdings has been furnished by them to the Company.

Information Concerning Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth information regarding the executive officers and individuals nominated to serve as directors of the Company as of the date of this filing.

Name	Age	Position with the Company
Robert C. Daigle	61	President, Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the Board
Wade M. Jenke	41	Chief Financial Officer, Secretary
Robert M. Averick	58	Director
Michael Garnreiter	72	Director
Asif Y. Jakwani	56	Director
Michael M. Ludwig	63	Director

Robert C. Daigle was appointed as Amtech's Chief Executed Officer on August 8, 2023, and has been on the Board since August 12, 2021. Mr. Daigle was appointed Chairman of the Board of Directors effective May 11, 2022. From March 2013 to December 2022, Mr. Daigle served as the Chief Technology Officer of Rogers Corporation ("Rogers"), a publicly-traded global leader in engineered materials, including advanced electronic and elastomeric materials that are used in applications for EV/HEV, automotive safety and radar systems, mobile devices, renewable energy, wireless infrastructure, energy-efficient motor drives, and industrial equipment. Mr. Daigle previously served in a number of other senior executive roles in his 30-year tenure at Rogers. Mr. Daigle holds a B.S in Chemical Engineering and Materials Engineering from the University Connecticut and an M.B.A. from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute.

Wade M. Jenke was appointed as Amtech's Chief Financial Officer on August 8, 2024. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Jenke served as Chief Financial Officer of EMS Group, a business unit of ASSA ABLOY Opening Solutions from January 2018 to July 2024. From September 2016 to December 2018, Mr. Jenke served as Vice President of Finance and Director of Accounting at HES Inc. From June 2012 to August 2016, Mr. Jenke served as HES Inc.'s Senior Manager of Finance and Cost Analysis. Mr. Jenke received his B.S. and MBA from Arizona State University.

Robert M. Averick has been a Director since January 2016. Mr. Averick has over 20 years of experience as a small-capitalization, value-driven public equity portfolio manager. His previous work experience includes positions of increasing responsibility within structured finance, strategic planning and consulting. Mr. Averick received an undergraduate degree in Economics from The University of Virginia and a Masters in Business Administration in Finance from The University of Pennsylvania, The Wharton School of Business. Mr. Averick has worked as a portfolio manager at Kokino LLC since 2012. Mr. Averick and certain entities to which his employer provides investment management services currently own in excess of 19% of Amtech's outstanding shares. He previously served on our Board during 2005 and 2006. Mr. Averick also serves on the board of directors of Gulf Island Fabrication, Inc., a publicly-traded fabricator of complex steel structures, modules and marine vessels and is a member of its compensation committee. Additionally, Mr. Averick currently serves as Chairman of PhoneX Holdings, Inc., an OTC bulletin-board company, and he previously served as a director of Key Technology, Inc. until its sale in 2018. Mr. Averick serves as Chairman of our Compensation Committee and as a member of our Audit and Nominating and Governance Committees. Mr. Averick's experience in finance and strategy planning allows him to provide valuable advice to the Board of Directors and the Committees on which he serves.

Michael Garnreiter has been a Director since February 2007 and was appointed Lead Independent Director in May 2020. He is the Chairman of our Audit Committee and serves as a member of our Compensation and Nominating and Governance Committees. Mr. Garnreiter is our designated financial expert on the Audit Committee. Mr. Garnreiter, for the past three years, has served as Interim Chief Financial Officer for LeVecke Corporation, a privately-held, California-based distilled spirits bottling company. He retired from that role in early 2023. Also, he retired in December 2015 as Vice President of Finance and Treasurer of Shamrock Foods, a privately-held manufacturer and distributor of foods and food-related products. From January 2010 until August 2012, Mr. Garnreiter was a managing director of Fenix Financial Forensics, a Phoenix-based litigation and financial consulting firm. From August 2006 until January 2010, he was a managing member of Rising Sun Restaurant Group LLC, and, from December 2008 until

December 2009, he was president of New Era Restaurants, LLC, both of which are privately-held restaurant operating companies. From 2002 to 2006, Mr. Garnreiter was CFO of Main Street Restaurant Group, a publicly-traded restaurant operating company, and from 1976 to 2002, he was a senior audit partner of Arthur Andersen LLP. Mr. Garnreiter serves on the boards of directors of Axon Enterprise, Inc. (as Chairman), a publicly-traded manufacturer of non-lethal protection devices, Knight-Swift Transportation Holdings Inc., a publicly-traded nationwide truckload transportation company, and Banner Health, a multi-state health care delivery system. He graduated from California State University Long Beach with a Bachelor of Science in Accounting and Business Administration. Mr. Garnreiter is a Certified Public Accountant in the State of Arizona and Certified Fraud Examiner. Mr. Garnreiter's financial background and expertise allows him to provide valuable advice to the Board of Directors.

Asif Y. Jakwani has been a Director since January 2025. Mr. Jakwani was appointed to Amtech's board on January 23, 2025. He served as Senior Vice President and General Manager of On Semiconductor Corporation ("Onsemi") from February 2020 until March of 2024. Onsemi is a publicly-traded semiconductor company that specializes in delivering industry-leading intelligent power and intelligent sensing solutions that help customers solve challenging problems and greatly improve the safety, sustainability and power efficiency of end products in the automotive and industrial markets. As the general manager of the Advance Power Division (APD), Mr. Jakwani was responsible of all power discrete and modules for Onsemi including SiC, approximately 40% of Onsemi's revenue in 2023. Under his leadership, Onsemi attained number 2 market share position in SiC in 2023, growing 4x from 2022. During his seventeen career at Onsemi, Mr. Jakwani held various positions with increasing responsibilities. Prior to joining Onsemi in 2007, Mr. Jakwani held marketing and design engineering roles with Tyco Electronics Power Systems and Current Technology, Inc, a subsidiary of Danaher Corporation. He graduated from Lamar University with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Electrical Engineering, the University of Texas at Dallas with an MBA. Mr. Jakwani's technical background and expertise allows him to provide valuable advice to the Board of Directors.

Michael M. Ludwig has been a Director since January 2023. He served as Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer of Rogers Corporation ("Rogers") from September 2018 until May 2021. Rogers is a publicly-traded global leader in engineered materials, including advanced electronic and elastomeric materials that are used in applications for EV/HEV, automotive safety and radar systems, mobile devices, renewable energy, wireless infrastructure, energy-efficient motor drives, and industrial equipment. From May 2011 to March 2018, Mr. Ludwig served as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of FormFactor, Inc., a publicly-traded global leader in the design and manufacturing of advanced probe cards, analytical probes, probe stations, metrology systems, thermal systems and cryogenic systems sold to semiconductor and scientific institutions. Prior to May 2011, Mr. Ludwig held various senior financial management positions at FormFactor, Elo TouchSystems, Inc. and Beckman Coulter. Mr. Ludwig began his career in public accounting at Arthur Young. He graduated from California State Polytechnic University, Pomona with a Bachelor of Science in Business Administration and Accounting. Mr. Ludwig serves as Chairman of our Nominating and Governance Committee and as a member of our Audit and Compensation Committees. Mr. Ludwig's financial background and expertise allows him to provide valuable advice to the Board of Directors and the Committees on which he serves.

Board Diversity

The below Board Diversity Matrix provides the diversity statistics for our Board.

Board Diversity Matrix (As of January 12, 2025)							
Total Number of Directors		5					
	Female	Male	Non-Binary	Did Not Disclose Gender			
Part I: Gender Identity							
Directors	_	5		_			
Part II: Demographic Background							
African American or Black White		_	_	_			
Alaskan Native or Native American	_	—	—	—			
Asian		1		_			
Indian or South Asian	_	—	—	—			
Hispanic or Latinx				_			
Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander	_	—	—	—			
White		4		_			
Two or More Races or Ethnicities	_	—	—	—			
LGBTQ+				_			
Did Not Disclose Demographic Background	_	—	—	—			

Information About Board and Committee Meetings

Information concerning our Board and the three committees maintained by our Board is set forth below. Pursuant to Nasdaq and SEC rules, during fiscal 2024 the majority of our directors were not employees of the Company and were "independent" within the meaning of the Nasdaq Listing Rules and SEC standards. Importantly, all members of the Audit, Compensation, and Nominating and Governance Committees are independent. Currently, our independent directors are Robert M. Averick, Michael Garnreiter and Michael M. Ludwig. Additionally, each member of the Audit Committee is financially literate, and one of the Audit Committee members, Michael Garnreiter, has financial management expertise as required by Nasdaq's rules and meets the SEC's definition of an "audit committee financial expert."

Our Board of Directors held eight (8) meetings during fiscal year 2024. None of our current directors who were directors during 2024 attended less than 75% of the aggregate of Board meetings and relevant committee meetings held during the year. Our Board has the authority under our Amended and Restated Bylaws, as amended, to increase or decrease the size of our Board and to fill vacancies, and the directors chosen to fill such vacancies will hold office until our next annual meeting or until their successors are elected and qualified. We do not have a formal policy with respect to members of the Board attending our annual meetings. All of our Board members attended the 2024 annual meeting.

The Audit Committee, the Compensation Committee, and the Nominating and Governance Committee are the standing committees of our Board of Directors. The members of these committees as of January 13, 2025, are as follows:

Audit - Michael Garnreiter (Chairman), Robert M. Averick and Michael M. Ludwig

Compensation - Robert M. Averick (Chairman), Michael Garnreiter and Michael M. Ludwig

Nominating and Governance - Michael M. Ludwig (Chairman), Robert M. Averick and Michael Garnreiter

The Audit Committee held nine (9) meetings during fiscal year 2024. The Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to the independent auditors and members of financial management, and our financial affairs, including financial statements and audits, the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal accounting controls and systems, compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, and the retention

and termination of the independent registered public accounting firm. The Audit Committee has a written charter, which was updated in 2022, a copy of which is available on our website at www.amtechsystems.com.

The Audit Committee is composed of outside directors who are not officers or employees of the Company or its subsidiaries. In the opinion of our Board, and as "independent" is defined under Nasdaq Listing Rules and SEC standards, these directors are independent of management and free of any relationship that would interfere with their exercise of independent judgment as members of this committee. Additionally, each member of the Audit Committee is financially literate, and one of the Audit Committee members, Mr. Michael Garnreiter, has financial management expertise as required by Nasdaq's rules and meets the SEC's definition of an "audit committee financial expert."

The Compensation Committee held two (2) meetings during fiscal year 2024. The Compensation Committee makes recommendations concerning officer compensation, benefit programs and retirement plans. Each member of the Compensation Committee is an "independent director" as defined in the Nasdaq Listing Rules and SEC standards. The Compensation Committee has a written charter, which was updated in 2022, a copy of which is available on our website at www.amtechsystems.com.

The Nominating and Governance Committee held two (2) meetings during fiscal year 2024. The Nominating and Governance Committee identifies and approves individuals qualified to serve as members of our Board and also evaluates the Board's performance. In evaluating a prospective nominee, the Nominating and Governance Committee takes several factors into consideration, including such individual's integrity, business skills, experience and judgment. The evaluation of director nominees by the Nominating and Governance Committee also takes into account the diversity of prospective Board members' background, factoring in gender, race, ethnicity, differences in professional background, education, skills, and experience, and other individual qualities and attributes that contribute to the total mix of viewpoints and experience. The Nominating and Governance Committee also reviews whether a prospective nominee will meet our independence standards and any other director or committee membership requirements imposed by law, regulation or stock exchange rules. The Nominating and Governance Committee will consider, but is not required to approve, director nominations made by our shareholders, provided a written recommendation is received by us no later than the date shareholder proposals must be submitted for consideration prior to such annual meeting and all other applicable requirements have been satisfied. The Nominating and Governance Committee also develops and recommends corporate governance guidelines to the Board and provides oversight with respect to ethical conduct. Each member of the Nominating and Governance Committee is an "independent director" as defined in the Nasdaq Listing Rules and SEC standards. The Nominating and Governance Committee has a written charter, which was updated in 2022, a copy of which is available on our website at www.amtechsystems.com.

Board Leadership Structure

Mr. Robert C. Daigle currently serves as the Chairman of our Board of Directors ("Chairman") and Chief Executive Officer ("CEO"). Our Corporate Governance Guidelines (discussed below) provide, among other things, that it is a best practice that the offices of Chairman and CEO be maintained as separate roles. In the absence of a separation of such roles, the Board will appoint a lead director who will have the duties and responsibilities as determined by the Board. Following Mr. Daigle's appointment as our Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Garnreiter was appointed as the Company's lead independent director.

Executive Leadership Change - In 2024, the Board of Directors selected Mr. Jenke to serve as the Company's Chief Financial Officer upon Ms. Lisa Gibbs' resignation.

Addition of New Director – In December 2024, the Board of Directors, after an extensive search, agreed to appoint Mr. Jakwani to the Board effective January 23, 2025. Mr. Jakwani fills the vacancy created by the resignation of Ms. Gibbs from the Board and as the Company's Chief Financial Officer.

Board's Role in Risk Oversight

Our Board of Directors is actively engaged in the oversight of risks that could affect the Company, with key aspects of such oversight being conducted through the committees of the Board. The Audit Committee focuses on

financial risks, primarily those that could arise from our accounting and financial reporting processes, and also oversees compliance-related legal and regulatory exposure. The Nominating and Governance Committee focuses on the management of risks associated with corporate governance matters, including board organization, membership and structure; management development; and appropriate approval and oversight mechanisms. The Compensation Committee focuses on the management of risks arising from our compensation policies and programs and, in particular, our executive compensation programs and policies.

While the committees of our Board are focused on the above specific areas of risk, the full Board of Directors retains responsibility for the general oversight of risk. Committee chairs are expected to, and do, provide periodic reports to the full Board regarding the risk considerations within each committee's area of expertise. Periodic reports are provided to the Board or the appropriate committee by the executive management team on areas of material risk, including operational, financial, legal, regulatory and strategic risks. In addition, the general management and operating leadership of each of our divisions and subsidiaries review, with the full Board, their individual assessment of business risks and their approach to manage those risks. The Board relies upon these reports, and its discussions relating to such reports, to enable it to understand our strategies for the identification, management and mitigation of risks. This structure enables the Board and its committees to coordinate its risk oversight role. The Board's approach to risk oversight does not directly affect the leadership structure of our Board of Directors, as described above.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

The following table shows the annual retainers paid to our non-employee directors in fiscal 2024 for their service on the Board and as a Chairperson of applicable Board committees:

				Nominating and
	Board	Audit	Compensation	Governance
Non-Employee Chairperson	\$ 75,000	\$ 15,000	\$ 7,500	\$ 7,500
Non-Employee Member	\$ 40,000			

The 2024 Board retainers in the table above are paid, pro-rata, on a quarterly basis. We reimburse all of our directors for reasonable expenses incurred to attend our Board of Directors and committee meetings.

Beginning in 2023, our Chairman and our other non-employee directors will receive \$75,000 and \$40,000, respectively, in Restricted Stock Units ("RSUs") upon each re-election to the Board at our annual meeting of shareholders or at such other time as may be determined by the Board. These RSUs will vest on the one-year anniversary of the grant date. Mr. Daigle, who became our Chief Executive Officer effective August 8, 2023, will not receive such RSU grants while serving as an employee of the Company.

The following table shows the total dollar value of all fees earned and paid in cash to all individuals who were directors in fiscal 2024 and the grant date fair value of stock option awards to directors made in fiscal 2024.

Name	Fees Earned or Paid in Cash (1)	Stock Awards (2) (3)		Total	
Robert C. Daigle	\$ _	\$ -	- \$		
Lisa D. Gibbs (4)	\$ _	\$ -	- \$		—
Robert M. Averick	\$ 47,500	\$ 40,00	1 \$		87,501
Michael Garnreiter	\$ 55,000	\$ 40,00	1 \$		95,001
Michael M. Ludwig	\$ 47,500	\$ 40,00	1 \$		87,501

(1)Directors who are employees of the Company receive no additional compensation for serving as directors.

(2)Amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value of RSU awards granted calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. For a description of the calculation of the grant date fair value, refer to Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2024.

(3)As of September 30, 2024, Messrs. Averick, Garnreiter and Ludwig each held 8,299 unvested RSU awards scheduled to vest on March 6, 2025. All other awards held were fully vested.

(4)Ms. Gibbs resigned from the Board and her position as Chief Financial Officer effective August 7, 2024.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Philosophy

Our Compensation Committee is charged with the evaluation of the compensation of our executive officers and to assure that they are compensated effectively in a manner consistent with our compensation strategy and resources, competitive practice, and the requirements of the appropriate regulatory bodies.

Our Compensation Committee establishes our general compensation policies and specific compensation for each of our executive officers and administers our stock incentive program. In addition, our Compensation Committee is responsible for developing, administering and interpreting the compensation program for our named executive officers and other key employees. Our Compensation Committee may delegate some or all of its responsibilities to one or more subcommittees whenever necessary to comply with any statutory or regulatory requirements or if otherwise deemed appropriate by our Compensation Committee. Our Compensation Committee has the authority to retain consultants and other advisors to assist with its duties and has sole authority to approve the fees and other retention terms of such consultants and advisors.

Our compensation philosophy has the following basic objectives: align the interests of our executives and shareholders by rewarding executives when shareholder value increases and motivate our executives to manage our business to meet our short-term and long-term corporate goals and business objectives, and reward them for meeting these objectives. We use a mix of short-term compensation in the form of base salaries and cash incentive bonuses and long-term compensation in the form of equity incentive compensation to provide a total compensation structure that is designed to encourage our executives to achieve these objectives. Our performance, including, but not limited to, return on equity, return on invested capital, earnings, revenue growth, cash flow, and continuous improvement initiatives, is a significant part of our evaluation and compensation levels.

In December 2024, the Compensation Committee changed the metrics to be used in the cash incentive bonus program for fiscal 2025 from a return-on-invested-capital ("ROIC") metric to an EBITDA based metric. The Board of Directors will establish an EBITDAS threshold for fiscal 2025 (and each year thereafter). Targets will be based on an employee's level within the Company. Employees working in sales generally participate in a commission plan, and certain other personnel, such as marketing directors, participate in both the commission plan and the bonus plan on a hybrid basis. The Company's Chief Executive Officer is not eligible to participate in the bonus program. As with the ROIC metric, the EBITDA based metric will be used to incentivize participants for profitability and balance sheet management. The equity incentive plan is designed to include defined goals and objectives, the achievement of which may result in the issuance of stock options or restricted stock units to executives.

2024 Base Salary and Benefits

The compensation of our named executive officers is determined and approved by our Compensation Committee.

On August 8, 2023, the Board approved the appointment of Robert C. Daigle to succeed Michael Whang as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Daigle and the Company entered into an Employment Agreement, which is described further below. Pursuant to his Employment Agreement, Mr. Daigle serves as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company for a period of three (3) years (the "Term"). Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr. Daigle (i) will receive an annual base salary of \$450,000, (ii) is eligible to participate in the Company's annual executive bonus program, (iii) was granted an option to purchase 150,000 shares of common stock of the Company (the "Option Grant") issued under the Company's 2022 Equity Incentive Plan (the "Equity Incentive Plan"), and (iv) on the Effective Date (as defined in the Employment Agreement) and on each one-year anniversary thereafter, will be granted restricted stock units with an aggregate fair market value equal to \$500,000 as of the grant date (the "RSU Grant"). The Option Grant vests ratably on each of the annual anniversaries over the Term, subject to Mr. Daigle's continued service with the Company; provided, however, that 50,000 shares of such Option Grant vested immediately upon grant. The RSU Grants will vest in full on the one-year anniversary of the grant date, subject to Mr. Daigle's continued service with the Company. Mr. Daigle also receives medical and other benefits consistent with the Company's standard policies and is eligible to participate in other Company plans. Depending on the circumstances of termination, Mr. Daigle may be entitled to receive post-termination compensation from the Company.



Mr. Jenke entered into an offer letter with the Company, effective August 8, 2024, in connection with his appointment as Chief Financial Officer of the Company. Under the terms of the offer letter, Mr. Jenke (i) will receive an annual base salary of \$280,000, (ii) is eligible to receive a target annual performance-based incentive bonus of \$140,000 upon the achievement of established individual and company operational goals paid in 60% cash and 40% restricted stock, and (iii) will receive 30,000 stock options. Such options will vest in three equal increments on the 1-year, 2-year and 3-year anniversary dates of the grants and have a 10-year life.

2024 Incentive Plans and Discretionary Bonuses

In the fiscal year ended 2024, incentive bonuses were not earned under the 2024 incentive bonus program. Ms. Gibbs submitted her resignation as Chief Financial Officer and Board member, effective as of the close of business on August 7, 2024. In connection with Ms. Gibbs' departure, the Company agreed to pay Ms. Gibbs a bonus, \$150,000 of which was payable following the filing of the Company's 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2024 and \$30,000 was payable following the Company's filing of its Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024.

2024 Long-Term Equity Incentive Awards

Our Compensation Committee is responsible for determining and approving equity incentive awards. As of September 30, 2024, we have generally granted equity awards to our named executive officers in the form of stock options and restricted stock units. Vesting of the stock options and restricted stock units is tied to continuous service with us and serves as an additional retention measure. We do not have a standardized policy for granting annual equity awards to our named executive officers. Our executives generally are awarded an initial grant upon commencement of employment or upon significant promotion. Additional grants may occur periodically in order to incentivize, reward and retain executives as the Compensation Committee determines appropriate, taking into consideration the executive's aggregate equity holdings. We are thoughtful in the use of our equity pool and resulting dilution to our stockholders; our named executive officers are not guaranteed an equity award grant each year. We currently grant equity awards pursuant to our 2022 Equity Incentive Plan.

On February 29, 2024, the Compensation Committee granted Mr. Daigle an out-of-the-money option to purchase 400,000 shares of common stock of the Company at \$6.00 per share. The award vests in equal installments on the first through third six-month anniversaries of the February 29, 2024 grant date. The award expires after a term of five years. On August 6, 2024, the Compensation Committee approved an amendment to Mr. Daigle's stock option award agreement to permit Mr. Daigle to exercise vested options following his termination of service for the remaining term of such option grants, subject to certain exceptions set forth in such amendment.

As stated above, upon Mr. Jenke's appointment as Chief Financial Officer, he received an option to purchase 30,000 shares of common stock. Such options will vest in three equal increments on the 1-year, 2-year and 3-year anniversary dates of the grants and have a 10-year life.

Timing of Equity Incentive Award Grants

Equity grants made to the named executive officers must be approved by the Compensation Committee. During fiscal 2024, equity awards to employees generally were granted on March 15, 2024, which is around the time of the Company's annual shareholder meeting. As part of the Company's annual performance and compensation review process, the Compensation Committee approves stock option awards to our named executive officers in the second fiscal quarter of the following fiscal, long after the Company's fiscal year end. The Compensation Committee does not grant equity awards in anticipation of the release of material nonpublic information based on equity award grant dates.

In accordance with Item 402(x) of Regulation S-K, we are providing information regarding our procedures related to the grant of stock options close in time to the release of material non-public information. Although we do not have a formal policy that requires us to award equity or equity-based compensation on specific dates, our Compensation Committee and Board have adopted a policy with respect to the grant of stock options and other equity incentive awards that generally prohibits the grant of stock options or other equity awards to executive officers during closed quarterly trading windows (as determined in accordance with our insider trading policy). Our insider trading policy also prohibits directors, officers and employees from trading in our common stock while in possession of or on

the basis of material non-public information about us. Neither our Board nor our Compensation Committee takes material non-public information into account when determining the timing of equity awards, nor do we time the disclosure of material non-public information for the purpose of impacting the value of executive compensation. We generally issue equity awards to our executive officers on a limited and infrequent basis, and not in accordance with any fixed schedule. During fiscal 2024, there were no equity awards to any named executive officers within four business days preceding or one business day after the filing of any report of Forms 10-K, 10-Q, or 8-K that discloses material nonpublic information.

2025 Compensation Programs

There are no additional changes planned for the 2025 compensation programs.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth all of the compensation awarded to, earned by or paid to our named executive officers during our fiscal years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023.

Name and Principal Position	Year	Salary (\$)	Bonus (\$) (1)	Option Awards (\$) (2)	Stock Awards (\$) (2)	All Other Compen- sation (\$)	Total (\$)
Robert C. Daigle*							
Chief Executive Officer,	2024	450,000	_	945,960	_	15,339 ⁽³⁾	1,411,299
President and Chairman of the Board	2023	50,192	_	712,800	500,004	458 (4)	1,263,454
Wade M. Jenke**							
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer	2024	32,308	_	87,897	_	750 (5)	120,955
Lisa D. Gibbs***							
Former Vice President,	2024	246,883	150,000	77,748	_	14,860 (6)	489,491
Chief Financial Officer and Director	2023	260,000	—	48,107	—	10,000 (7)	318,107

* Mr. Robert C. Daigle was appointed Chief Executive Officer effective August 8, 2023.

**Mr. Wade M. Jenke was appointed Chief Financial Officer effective August 8, 2024.

***Ms. Lisa D. Gibbs resigned as Chief Financial Officer effective August 7, 2024.

(1)The Compensation Committee awarded Ms. Gibbs a cash bonus of \$150,000 in recognition of her efforts to effect the sale of the Company's headquarters, which was completed in the second quarter of 2024.

(2)Amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value calculated in accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. For a description of the assumptions made when calculating such grant date fair value, refer to Note 13 of the consolidated financial statements included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal 2024.

(3)Amount represents a Company match of \$11,839 under the 401(k) plan, a discretionary contribution to Mr. Daigle's health savings account and a discretionary contribution to his lifestyle spending account.

(4)Amount represents a discretionary contribution to Mr. Daigle's health savings account and to his lifestyle spending account.

(5)Amount represents a discretionary contribution to Mr. Jenke's health reimbursement account and to his lifestyle spending account.

(6) Amount represents a Company match of \$13,860 under the 401(k) plan and a discretionary contribution to Ms. Gibbs' lifestyle spending account.

(7)Amount represents a Company match under the 401(k) plan and a discretionary contribution to Ms. Gibbs' lifestyle spending account.

In addition to the above compensation, our named executive officers are reimbursed for reasonable out-of-pocket business expenses and receive customary benefits generally available to all of our employees, including reimbursement of mobile phone expenses, the cost of continuing professional education courses and related benefits. There were no bonuses paid to our named executive officers in the fiscal years presented.

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

The following table sets forth information regarding grants of plan-based option awards held by our named executive officers as of September 30, 2024:

		Option A	Awards		
Name	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Exercisable	Number of Securities Underlying Unexercised Options (#) Unexercisable		Options Exercise Price (\$)	Option Expiration Date
Robert C. Daigle	6,000		\$	9.99	8/12/2031
	6,000	—	\$	10.22	3/2/2032
	100,001	49,999 ⁽¹⁾	Ψ	9.00	8/14/2033
	133,334	266,666 ⁽²⁾	Ψ	6.00	3/1/2029
Wade M. Jenke	_	30,000 (3)) \$	5.37	8/8/2034
Lisa D. Gibbs ⁽⁴⁾	10,000		\$	4.85	11/9/2024
	10,000	_	\$	7.40	11/9/2024
	7,500		\$	5.52	11/9/2024
	10,000		\$	4.77	11/9/2024
	15,000		\$	5.67	11/9/2024
	6,667	_	\$	15.43	11/9/2024

(1)Unvested option awards will vest in equal installments on the first through second anniversaries of the August 14, 2023 grant date.

(2)Unvested option awards will vest in equal installments on the first through third six-month anniversaries of the February 29, 2024 grant date.

(3)Unvested option awards will vest in equal installments on the first through third anniversaries of the August 8, 2024 grant date.

(4)Ms. Lisa D. Gibbs resigned as Chief Financial Officer effective August 7, 2024. Upon her resignation, unvested awards granted under the Company's various equity plans were forfeit; vested awards remained outstanding for 90 days from the date of resignation.

OPTION EXERCISES AND STOCK VESTED

The following table sets forth information regarding exercises of plan-based option awards held by our named executive officers during the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024:

	Option A	wards	Stock	Awards
	Number of		Number of	
	Shares	Value	Shares	Value
	Acquired	Realized	Acquired	Realized
	On Exercise	On Exercise	On Vesting	On Vesting
Name	(#)	(\$)	(#) (1)	(\$) (1)
Robert C. Daigle	—	—	63,410	391,271
Wade M. Jenke	—		—	
Lisa D. Gibbs	—	—	—	—

(1)During 2024, the stock awards (all RSUs) that vested for Mr. Daigle were net-share settled such that the Company withheld shares with value equivalent to Mr. Daigle's minimum statutory tax obligation for the applicable income and other employment taxes and remitted cash to the appropriate taxing authorities. The amounts in the table represent the gross number of shares and value realized on vesting. The net number of shares acquired by Mr. Daigle on vesting were 45,335.

PAY VERSUS PERFORMANCE

Pay Versus Performance Table

As required by Section 953(a) of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-Frank Act") and Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K, we are providing the following information about the relationship between executive compensation and certain financial performance of our company for each of the last three completed fiscal years. The table below presents information on the compensation of our CEO and our other named executive officers ("NEOs") in comparison to certain performance metrics for 2024, 2023 and 2022. We are permitted to report as a "smaller reporting company" as defined under the U.S. federal securities laws. Accordingly, we have not include a tabular list of financial performance measures, and the table below does not include a column for a "Company-Selected Measure" as defined in Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K.

The table below summarizes the total compensation, compensation actually paid, and other metrics used to evaluate the Named Executives' compensation to the Company's performance.

Year	Summary Compensation Table Total for CEO (\$)(a)	Summary Compensation Table Total for Former CEO (\$)(a)	Compensation Actually Paid to CEO (\$)(b)	Compensation Actually Paid to Former CEO (\$)(b)	Average Summary Compensation Table Total for Non-CEO NEO (\$) (c)	Average Compensation Actually Paid to Non-CEO NEO (\$) (d)	Net Income (Loss) (\$)(e)	Value of Initial Fixed \$100 Investment Based on Total Shareholder return (\$)(f)
2024	1,411,299	-	1,471,642	-	305,223	437,168	(8,486)	50.74
2023	1,263,454	485,436	1,137,734	445,549	318,107	260,130	(12,582)	66.67
2022	-	781,086	-	671,860	578,241	422,177	17,367	74.37

a)The amounts in these two columns represents the total compensation of our chief executive officer, Mr. Daigle, for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023 and for our former CEO, Mr. Whang, for each of the fiscal years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, respectively, as reported in the Summary Compensation Table included in the Executive Compensation section of this proxy statement. As noted elsewhere in this proxy statement, Mr. Daigle was appointed principal executive officer of the Company effective August 8, 2023. Mr. Whang served as our principal executive officer for all of fiscal 2022 and until August 8, 2023.



b)The amounts in this column represent the total compensation actually paid to the CEO for the years indicated, adjusting the total compensation from column (a) by the amounts in the "Adjustments" table below.

c)The amounts in this column represents the average total compensation of our Named Executive Officers, excluding the CEO (the "Non-CEO NEO"), Ms. Gibbs for each of the fiscal years ended September 30, 2024, 2023 and 2022 and Mr. Jenke for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, as reported in the Summary Compensation Table of the proxy statement filed in the applicable year. As noted elsewhere in this proxy statement, Ms. Gibbs resigned as Chief Financial Officer, effective August 7, 2024, and Mr. Jenke was appointed Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective August 8, 2024.

d)The amounts in this column represent the average total compensation actually paid to the Non-CEO NEO for the years indicated, adjusting the total compensation from column (d) by the amounts in the "Adjustments" table below.

e)The amounts in this column (in thousands) represent the Company's net income (loss) for the indicated years as reported in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the SEC.

f)The amounts in this column represent the cumulative total shareholder return of a fixed investment of \$100 made at the closing price of the Company's common stock at September 30, 2021 for the measurement period beginning on such date and continuing through and including the end of the applicable fiscal year reflected in the table. Because the covered years are presented in the table in reverse chronological order (from top to bottom), the table should be read from bottom to top for purposes of understanding cumulative returns over time.

The table below represents the amount of compensation actually paid to the PEO and to the Non-PEO NEOs as computed in accordance with Item 402(v) of Regulation S-K. The amounts do not reflect the actual compensation earned or paid during the applicable fiscal year.

	PEO 2024	Average Non-PEO NEOs 2024
Total from Summary Compensation Table (SCT)	1,411,299	305,223
Less the amounts reported under the Stock Awards column in the SCT	-	-
Less the amounts reported under the Option Awards column in the SCT	(945,960)	82,823
Plus Year-End Fair Value of Outstanding and Unvested Equity Awards Granted in the Year	828,798	48,990
Year over Year Change in Fair Value of Outstanding and Unvested Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years	(57,099)	-
Plus Fair Value as of Vesting Date of Equity Awards Granted and Vested in the Same Year	370,002	-
Year over Year Change in Fair Value of Equity Awards Granted in Prior Years which Vested in the Year	(135,398)	132
Add dividends paid in fiscal year	-	-
Equals compensation actually paid in fiscal year	1,471,642	437,168

Adjustments from Total Compensation to Compensation Actually Paid

The amounts reported in the "Compensation Actually Paid to CEO" and "Compensation Actually Paid to Non-CEO NEOs" columns do not reflect the actual compensation paid to or realized by our CEO or our Non-CEO NEOs during each applicable year. The calculation of compensation actually paid for purposes of this table includes point-in-time fair values of stock awards and these values will fluctuate based on our stock price, various accounting valuation assumptions and projected performance related to our performance awards. See the Summary Compensation Table for certain other compensation of our CEO and our Non-CEO NEOs for each applicable fiscal year and the

Outstanding Equity Awards at September 30, 2024 table for the value realized by each of them upon the vesting of stock awards during our fiscal year ended September 30, 2024.

The table above summarizes the adjustments made to the total compensation as reported in the Summary Compensation Table included in the Executive Compensation section of this proxy statement to determine the total actual compensation paid to the CEO and Non-CEO NEOs for the years indicated as reported in the table above.

EMPLOYMENT AND CHANGE IN CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS

Employment Agreement with Chief Executive Officer

As of August 14, 2023, we entered into an Employment Agreement with Robert Daigle, our President and Chief Executive Officer (the "Original Employment Agreement"). That Employment Agreement was amended by Amendment No. 1, dated effective as of February 29, 2024 ("Amendment No. 1") and Amendment No. 2, dated effective as of August 6, 2024 ("Amendment No. 2" and, together with Amendment No. 2, the "Employment Agreement"). Below is a summary of the terms and conditions of the Employment Agreement.

Term

The employment agreement has an initial term of three years.

Compensation, including Bonus and Equity Awards

Under the terms of Mr. Daigle's Original Employment Agreement he (i) is entitled to receive an annual base salary of \$450,000, (ii) was eligible to participate in the Company's annual executive bonus program adopted by our Compensation Committee, (iii) was granted an option to purchase 150,000 shares of common stock of the Company (the "Option Grant") issued under the 2022 Equity Plan (the "Equity Plan"), and (iv) on the Effective Date and on each one-year anniversary thereafter, be granted restricted stock units with an aggregate fair market value equal to \$500,000 as of the grant date (the "RSU Grant"). The Board or a committee of the Board is required to review Executive's performance on at least an annual basis and may increase, but not decrease, such base salary if, in its sole discretion, any such adjustment is warranted, provided, however, the base salary may be decreased in connection with salary reductions implemented by the Board or a Committee of the Board applicable to all executives of the Company. During his employment with the Company, Mr. Daigle will no longer be compensated for his service as the Company's Chairman of the Board; provided, however, that any unvested equity awards previously issued to Mr. Daigle during his service as a Board member shall continue to vest based on Mr. Daigle's continued service as an employment of the Board.

The Option Grant vests ratably over the two (2) year period following the Effective Date, subject to Mr. Daigle's continued service with the Company; provided, however, that 50,000 shares of such Option Grant vested immediately upon the grant date. The RSU Grant will vest in full on the one-year anniversary of the grant date, subject to Mr. Daigle's continued service with the Company. Mr. Daigle is entitled to receive such employee benefits as are provided to our other executive officers, including comprehensive health and major medical, dental and life insurance, and short-term and long-term disability. Other benefits provided to Mr. Daigle under the employment agreement include reimbursement for expenses, paid time off, and other executive perquisites as may be made available or deemed appropriate for Mr. Daigle.

Under the terms of Amendment No. 1, Mr. Daigle's right to the RSU Grant was cancelled and replaced with the grant of an option to purchase 400,000 shares of common stock of the Company at an exercise price of \$6.00 per share, which exercise price represented a premium of approximately 25% to the closing price of the Company's common stock on February 29, 2024, the date of grant. The option has a term of five years, in lieu of the typical ten-year term, and vests in one-third increments commencing on August 8, 2024, February 8, 2025, and August 8, 2025. In consideration of the foregoing, Mr. Daigle agreed to forego his right to participate in the Company's executive bonus plan.

Under the terms of Amendment No. 2, the Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of the Compensation Committee, approved an amendment to Mr. Daigle's stock option and award agreement to permit the exercise of vested options following Mr. Daigle's termination of service with the Company for the term of such option grants, subject to certain exceptions set forth in such amendment.



Change in Control

Notwithstanding anything in the employment agreement or any award agreement to the contrary, if a Change of Control occurs during the Term and irrespective of whether the equity grants are assumed, substituted, exchanged or terminated in connection with the Change of Control, then such equity awards shall become vested as to 100% of the portion of any such award then unvested, effective immediately prior to and contingent upon the consummation of the Change of Control. For purpose of this Agreement, the term "Change of Control" shall have the meaning set forth in the 2022 Equity Plan.

Severance

Mr. Daigle's employment agreement also provides him with severance in the event his employment is terminated by us without Good Cause (as defined below). In such event, Mr. Daigle is (a) entitled to continue to receive his then current annual base salary, and (b) shall receive payment for any cash bonus earned pursuant to the Company's executive bonus plan for the calendar year immediately preceding the calendar year in which the termination of employment occurs which is unpaid on the effective date of termination, which shall be paid when paid to other similarly situated executives of the Company.

For purposes of Mr. Daigle's employment agreement, "Good Cause" means any one or more of the following: (i) Mr. Daigle's material breach of the employment agreement (continuing for thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of need to cure, if, in the Company's determination, such breach is curable); (ii) Mr. Daigle's intentional nonperformance of lawful instructions of the Board (continuing for thirty (30) days after receipt of written notice of need to cure, if, in the Company's determination, such breach is curable) of any of Mr. Daigle's material duties and responsibilities; (iii) Mr. Daigle's willful dishonesty, fraud, or misconduct with respect to the business or affairs of the Company; (iv) Mr. Daigle's conviction of, or guilty or nolo contendre plea to a felony crime involving dishonesty or moral turpitude whether or not relating to the Company (not including traffic offenses such traffic offense resulted in death); (v) a confirmed positive drug test result for an illegal drug while performing services for the Company; or (vi) a material sanction is imposed on Mr. Daigle by any applicable professional organization or professional governing body.

Non-Compete

Lastly, Mr. Daigle has agreed that during the term of his employment, he will not engage in certain activities in which he would be competing with us or our subsidiaries. He also agrees that for a period of twelve (12) months after the termination of his employment with us, he will not engage in certain activities in which he would be competing with us or our subsidiaries. He also agrees that during the term of his employment and for a period of twenty-four (24) months after the termination of his employment with us, he will not directly or indirectly solicit employees, certain consultants, or independent contractors of the Company. Mr. Daigle also agrees that during the term of his employment with us, he will not directly or indirectly solicit or engage in business with any of the actual or targeted prospective customers or clients of the Company on behalf of any person or entity in connection with any Competitive Business (as defined in the employment agreement).

Consulting Agreement with Former Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Gibbs voluntarily resigned as the Company's Chief Financial Officer effective August 7, 2024. Following the effective date of Ms. Gibbs' resignation, she agreed to remain with the Company as a consultant for a period of approximately three months, to assist Mr. Jenke with transition matters. Ms. Gibbs received an agreed-upon hourly rate for the consulting hours incurred. In connection with Ms. Gibbs' departure, the Company agreed to pay Ms. Gibbs a bonus, \$150,000 of was paid following the filing of the Company's 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2024 and \$30,000 was paid following the Company's filing of its Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024.

Compensation Policies and Practices as Related to Risk Management

The Compensation Committee does not believe our compensation policies and practices create risks that are reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on the Company. The Compensation Committee has determined

that our executive compensation program does not encourage unnecessary or excessive risk taking as a result of the following factors:

•As discussed elsewhere in this Proxy Statement, our executive officer compensation includes a balanced mix of cash and equity.

•Base salaries do not encourage risk taking as they are fixed in amount.

•Performance-based cash bonus awards under the non-equity incentive plan focus on achievement of short-term or annual goals. Although this may seem to encourage the taking of short-term risks at the expense of long-term results, these bonuses in actuality represent only a portion of the executive officers' total compensation opportunities, and the Compensation Committee believes that the non-equity incentive plan awards appropriately balance risk and the desire to focus executives on specific short-term individual and financial goals important to our success.

•The cash incentive plans provide for a bonus pool, when earned. The allocation of specific payouts under the plan is at the discretion of the Compensation Committee, which allows the Compensation Committee to evaluate whether the executives are engaging in activities that create risks prior to awarding any such cash bonuses. This discretion mitigates the likelihood that executives will engage in activities that create risk and allows the Compensation Committee the ability to refrain from rewarding any such risk-taking.

•Compensation provided to the executive officers in the form of long-term equity awards is important to help further align executives' interests with those of our shareholders. The Compensation Committee believes that these awards do not encourage unnecessary or excessive risk taking because the ultimate value of the awards is tied to our stock price over the long-term. In addition, the awards are subject to long-term vesting schedules to help ensure that executives have significant value tied to long-term stock price performance.

Clawback Policy

In September 2023, the Board adopted a new compensation recovery (clawback) policy, effective as of September 26, 2023, which provides that, in the event we are required to prepare an accounting restatement due to our material non-compliance with any financial reporting requirement under the U.S. federal securities laws as required by the Dodd-Frank Act and corresponding Nasdaq listing standards, we will attempt to recover any incentive-based compensation received by any current or former executive officer during the three completed fiscal years immediately preceding the date on which we are required to prepare the restatement that is in excess of what otherwise would have been received by such executive officer had the amount of incentive-based compensation been determined based on the restated amounts.

Code of Ethics

The Board of Directors has adopted a Code of Ethics for all employees, as recommended by the Nominating and Governance Committee. A copy of this Code of Ethics may be viewed on our website at *www.amtechsystems.com*, or obtained at no charge by written request to our Corporate Secretary. We intend to disclose any amendment to our Code of Ethics on the above-referenced corporate website.

Anti-Hedging and Anti-Pledging Policy

In fiscal 2023, we adopted an insider trading policy that includes restrictions and limitations on the ability of the Company's directors, officers and other employees to engage in transactions involving the hedging and pledging of Company stock. Under the policy, hedging or monetization transactions, such as zero-cost collars, prepaid variable forwards, equity swaps, puts, calls, collars, forwards and other derivative instruments, which allow an employee to lock in much of the value of his or her stock holdings, often in exchange for all or part of the potential for upside appreciation in the stock, and thus to continue to own Company stock without the full risks and rewards of ownership, are prohibited. In addition, the policy addresses the practices of holding Company stock in a margin account, under which the securities may be sold by the broker without the customer's consent if the customer fails to meet a margin call, and of pledging Company stock as collateral for a loan, in which event the securities may be sold in foreclosure if the borrower defaults on the loan. Because a margin sale or foreclosure sale may occur at a time when the pledgor is aware of material nonpublic information or otherwise is not permitted to trade in Company securities, directors,

officers and other employees of the Company are prohibited from holding Company securities in a margin account or pledging Company securities as collateral for a loan.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS IN 2024

We had no transactions during fiscal 2024, nor are any transactions currently proposed, with any director, director nominee, executive officer, security holder known to us to own of record or beneficially more than 5% of our common stock, or any member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons, in which the amount involved exceeded \$120,000.

The written policy of the Board is for both its Nominating and Governance Committee and its Audit Committee to review each related person transaction (as defined below) and determine whether it will approve or ratify that transaction. Any Board member who has any interest (actual or perceived) will not be involved in the consideration of the Directors.

For purposes of the policy, a "related person transaction" is any transaction, arrangement or relationship in which we are a participant and, the related person (defined below) had, has or will have a direct or indirect material interest and the aggregate amount involved is expected to exceed \$120,000 in any calendar year. "Related person" includes (a) any person who is or was (at any time during the last fiscal year) an officer, director or nominee for election as a director; (b) any person or group who is a beneficial owner of more than 5% of our voting securities; (c) any immediate family member of a person described in provisions (a) or (b) of this sentence; or (d) any entity in which any of the foregoing persons is employed, is a partner or has a greater than 5% beneficial ownership interest.

In determining whether a related person transaction will be approved or ratified, the Board, or committee, will consider a multitude of factors including (a) the extent of the related person's interest in the transaction; (b) the availability of other sources of comparable products or services; (c) whether the terms are competitive with terms generally available in similar transactions with persons that are not related persons; (d) the benefit to us; and (e) the aggregate value of the transaction.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

In accordance with its written charter adopted by our Board of Directors on May 10, 2022, a copy of which is available on the Company's website at *www.amtechsystems.com*, the Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and discussing the audited financial statements with management, discussing with the Company's auditors information relating to the auditors' judgments about the quality of the Company's accounting practices, recommending to our Board of Directors that the Company include the audited financial statements in its Annual Report on Form 10-K and overseeing compliance with the requirements of the SEC for disclosure of auditors' services and activities. Moreover, the Audit Committee is directly responsible for the appointment, compensation, retention and oversight of the independent, registered public accounting firm.

The Board of Directors annually reviews the independence of the Audit Committee members in view of Nasdaq listing standards' and the SEC's definitions of independence for audit committee members. The Board has determined that each of the members of the Audit Committee meets those definitions and standards. Additionally, each member of the Audit Committee is financially literate, and one of the Audit Committee members, Michael Garnreiter, has financial management expertise as required by Nasdaq's rules and meets the SEC's definition of an "audit committee financial expert."

Management is responsible for the preparation, presentation and integrity of the Company's financial statements, accounting and financial reporting principles, internal controls, and procedures designed to ensure compliance with accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations. The Company's independent auditors are responsible for performing an independent audit of the consolidated financial statements and expressing an opinion on the conformity of those financial statements with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). In performing its oversight function, the Audit Committee necessarily relies on the work and assurances of, and information provided by, management and the independent auditor.

The Audit Committee meets with the external auditors and management to review the Company's financial results before publication of the Company's quarterly earnings press releases and the filing of the Company's quarterly reports on Form 10-Q and annual report on Form 10-K. Additionally, management provides the Audit Committee with periodic updates throughout the year on the Company's compliance with the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. The Committee also monitors the activities and performance of the external auditors, including audit scope, audit fees, auditor independence and performance of non-audit services. All services to be performed by the Company's independent registered public accounting firm are subject to pre-approval by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee meets regularly with the independent accountants without management present and also meets in executive session without any others present. The Audit Committee has reviewed the Company's consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, as audited by its independent auditors, KPMG LLP ("KPMG"), and has discussed these financial statements with management. In addition, the Audit Committee has discussed with KPMG the matters required to be discussed by Auditing Standard No. 1301 (Communications with Audit Committees), as adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board. Furthermore, the Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from KPMG required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding KPMG's communications with the Audit Committee concerning independence and has discussed with KPMG its independence.

Based upon the foregoing review and discussion, the Audit Committee recommended to our Board of Directors that the audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024 be included in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, as filed with the SEC.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Michael Garnreiter, Chairman Robert M. Averick Michael M. Ludwig

PRE-APPROVAL POLICY

The Audit Committee's charter includes a pre-approval policy (the "Policy") governing the approval of all audit and non-audit services performed by our independent auditor in order to ensure that the performance of such services does not impair the auditor's independence.

According to the Policy, the Audit Committee will annually review and pre-approve the types of services and will set a limit on the fees for such services, that may be provided by the independent auditor during the following year. The Policy specifically describes the annual audit services and fees, other services that are audit-related, the preparation of tax returns and tax related compliance services and all other services that have the general pre-approval of the Audit Committee. The term of any general pre-approval is twelve (12) months from the date of pre-approval, unless the Audit Committee specifically provides for a different period.

Any service to be provided by the independent auditor that has not received general pre-approval under the Policy is required to be submitted to the Audit Committee for approval prior to the commencement of a substantial portion of the engagement. Any proposed service exceeding pre-approved cost levels is also required to be submitted to the Audit Committee for specific approval. For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, all services rendered by our independent auditors were pre-approved by the Audit Committee pursuant to the Policy.

The Audit Committee will revise the list of general pre-approved services from time to time based on subsequent determinations. The Audit Committee does not delegate its responsibilities to pre-approve services performed by the independent auditor to management.

DISCLOSURE OF AUDIT AND NON-AUDIT FEES

The following table sets forth the fees billed to us by our independent auditors, KPMG LLP ("KPMG") and Grant Thornton LLP ("Grant Thornton"), for services rendered for the audit of our annual financial statements and the review of our quarterly financial statements for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2024 and 2023, respectively, and fees billed during those fiscal years for (i) services by our auditor that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of our financial statements and that are not reported as audit fees, (ii) services rendered in connection with tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning, and (iii) all other fees for services rendered.

	Year Ended September 30, 2024		Year Ended September 30, 2023	
Audit Fees (1)	\$ 971,800	\$	1,374,418	
Audit-Related Fees	_		—	
Tax Fees	_		_	
All Other Fees	_		_	
Total Fees	\$ 971,800	\$	1,374,418	

(1)Annual audit and review of financial statements included in our reports on Form 10-Q and Form 10-K, including an audit of our internal control over financial reporting in 2024 and services normally provided by the auditors in connection with statutory and regulatory filings.

PROPOSAL NO. 2 – TO APPROVE THE RATIFICATION OF THE INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (Item No. 2 on the Proxy Card)

The Audit Committee has selected the independent registered public accounting firm KPMG LLP ("KPMG") to audit our financial statements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025, and is seeking ratification of that choice by our shareholders. Regardless of whether the selection is ratified, the Audit Committee is responsible for the selection and ongoing oversight of the auditors and has the authority to replace KPMG as the auditors for the 2025 fiscal year if it deems it appropriate to do so. Any such change subsequent to the Annual Meeting will not be submitted to the shareholders for ratification.

The Board of Directors anticipates that one or more representatives of KPMG will be present at the Annual Meeting. Any such representative will have an opportunity to make a statement if they so desire and will be available to respond to appropriate questions.

Change in Independent Auditor in February 2024

Grant Thornton LLP ("Grant Thornton") previously was engaged to audit our consolidated financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2023 and the first quarter of fiscal 2024. Grant Thornton was dismissed as our independent registered public accounting firm on March 1, 2024. The decision to dismiss Grant Thornton was made as part of a competitive bidding process to determine the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2024.

The audit reports of Grant Thornton on the Company's consolidated financial statements as of and for the years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022 did not contain any adverse opinion or disclaimer of opinion, nor were they qualified or modified as to uncertainty, audit scope, or accounting principles. During the Company's two most recent fiscal years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, there were no (1) disagreements with Grant Thornton on any matter of accounting principles or practices, financial statement disclosures, or auditing scope or procedures, which disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction of Grant Thornton, would have caused Grant Thornton to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreements in connection with its reports; and (2) events of the type listed in paragraphs (A) through (D) of Item 304(a)(1)(v) of Regulation S-K.

During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023, management conducted an assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in Internal Control – Integrated Framework (2013) as issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, management determined that as of September 30, 2023, the Company identified two material weaknesses in internal control.

The first material weakness in internal control related to ineffective information technology general controls in the areas of user access, segregation of duties, and program change-management over information technology systems that support substantially all of the Company's financial reporting processes. This resulted in our inability to segregate user duties within the Company's business processes. A substantial portion of the Company's controls are dependent upon the information derived from the information technology systems and therefore the dependent controls were concluded to be ineffective. We believe that these deficiencies were a result of control processes lacking sufficient documentation and risk-assessment procedures to assess user access, segregation of duties, and program change management that could impact internal controls over financial reporting. The material weakness did not result in any identified misstatements.

Related to the second material weakness in internal control, we did not design and maintain adequate internal controls over non-routine and complex transactions, including the preparation and review of the third-party service provider valuation reports in the areas of goodwill and long-lived intangible assets.



Our independent registered public accounting firm at such time, Grant Thornton LLP, issued a Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm related to our internal control over financial reporting, which can be found in Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2023.

During the Company's fiscal years ended September 30, 2023 and 2022, neither the Company nor anyone acting on its behalf consulted with KPMG regarding either: (i) the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction, either completed or proposed; or the type of audit opinion that might be rendered on the Company's financial statements, and neither a written report nor oral advice was provided to the Company that KPMG concluded was an important factor considered by the Company in reaching a decision as to the accounting, auditing or financial reporting issue; or (ii) any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement (as defined in paragraph (a)(1)(iv) of Item 304 of Regulation S-K and the related instructions thereto) or a reportable event (as described in paragraph (a)(1)(v) of Item 304 of Regulation S-K).

VOTE REQUIRED

An affirmative vote from holders of a majority in voting power of the shares present at the Annual Meeting or represented by proxy and entitled to vote on the proposal is required to ratify the selection of KPMG LLP as the Company's independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025. Even if the selection is ratified, however, the Audit Committee may in its discretion select a different independent registered public accounting firm at any time during the year if it determines that such a change would be in the best interests of the Company and of our stockholders.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote "FOR" the ratification of KPMG LLP as our independent registered public accounting firm for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025.

PROPOSAL NO. 3 – TO VOTE ON AN ADVISORY (NON-BINDING) RESOLUTION TO APPROVE NAMED EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMPENSATION (Item No. 3 on the Proxy Card)

The Dodd-Frank Act and Rule 14a-21 under the Exchange Act require that our shareholders have the opportunity to cast a non-binding, advisory vote on the compensation of our named executive officers. This proposal, commonly known as a "Say-on-Pay" proposal, gives our shareholders the opportunity to express their views on the compensation of our named executive officers.

The advisory vote on executive compensation is not a vote on our general, non-named executive officer compensation policies, the compensation of our Board or our compensation policies as they relate to risk management.

Our Compensation Committee establishes our general compensation policies and specific compensation for each of our executive officers and administers our equity incentive compensation program. Our Compensation Committee is responsible for developing, administering and interpreting the compensation program for executive officers and other key employees.

Shareholders are urged to read the Executive Compensation section of this Proxy Statement and the tabular disclosure regarding named executive officer compensation (together with the accompanying narrative disclosure) in this Proxy Statement, which discusses how our compensation policies and procedures implement our compensation philosophy. The Compensation Committee and the Board of Directors believe that these policies and procedures are effective in implementing our compensation philosophy and in achieving its goals.

The vote solicited by this Proposal 3 is advisory, and, therefore, is not binding on the Company, our Board or our Compensation Committee, nor will its outcome require the Company, our Board or our Compensation Committee to take any action. Moreover, the outcome of the vote will not be construed as overruling any decision by the Company or the Board.

Furthermore, because this non-binding, advisory resolution primarily relates to the compensation of our named executive officers that has already been paid or contractually committed, there is generally no opportunity for us to revisit these decisions. However, our Board, including our Compensation Committee, values the opinions of our shareholders and, to the extent there is any significant vote against the executive officer compensation as disclosed in this Proxy Statement, we will consider our shareholders' concerns and evaluate what actions, if any, may be appropriate to address those concerns.

The Board believes that the compensation of our named executive officers is appropriate and recommends a vote FOR the following advisory (non-binding) resolution:

RESOLVED, that the shareholders approve, on an advisory (non-binding) basis, the compensation of the Company's named executive officers, as disclosed pursuant to the compensation disclosure rules of the SEC (which disclosure includes the Compensation Philosophy, the compensation tables and any related material).

The Board of Directors recommends that you vote "FOR" the resolution to approve, on an advisory basis, the compensation of our named executive officers, as disclosed in this proxy statement.



SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of January 13, 2025, by (i) each director, director nominee and named executive officer of Amtech and (ii) all executive officers, directors and director nominees of Amtech as a group. The information included in the tables below was determined in accordance with Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act and is based upon the information furnished by the persons listed below. Except as otherwise indicated, each shareholder listed possesses sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares indicated as being beneficially owned.

Name and Address (1) (2)	No. of Shares of Common Stock Beneficially Held (3)	Percent of Common Stock Ownership (3)
Robert C. Daigle	527,705 (4)	3.6 %
Wade M. Jenke	_	*
Robert M. Averick	2,817,799 ⁽⁵⁾	19.7 %
Michael Garnreiter	78,488 (6)	*
Asif Y. Jakwani	(7)	*
Michael M. Ludwig	24,988 ⁽⁸⁾	*
Director and Officer Total (6 people)	1,187,480 ⁽⁹⁾	8.0 %

*Less than 1%.

(1)The address for each person listed in this table is c/o Amtech Systems, Inc., 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288.

(2)Mr. Daigle is our Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Jenke is our Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and Secretary. Messrs. Averick, Garnreiter and Ludwig are Directors of Amtech.

(3)Based on 14,289,066 shares of common stock outstanding as of January 13, 2025. The share amounts and percentages shown include shares of common stock actually owned as of January 13, 2025, and shares of common stock with respect to which the person had the right to acquire beneficial ownership within 60 days of such date pursuant to options or warrants. All shares of common stock that the identified person had the right to acquire within 60 days of January 13, 2025, upon the exercise of options or warrants or upon RSU vesting, are deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person, but are not deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person, but are not deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person, but are not deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person, but are not deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person.

(4)Includes 378,668 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable within 60 days of January 13, 2025.

(5)Mr. Averick is a Portfolio Manager at Kokino LLC, which is a family office that provides investment management services to various clients who own shares of the Company's common stock, including (i) Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC, as Trustee under Trust Agreement dated December 23, 1989 FBO the issue of Jonathan D. Sackler (the "Trust"); (ii) M3C Holdings LLC ("M3C"); and (iii) Piton Capital Partners LLC ("Piton"). As a Portfolio Manager at Kokino LLC, Mr. Averick shares the power to vote and dispose (or direct the disposition of 2,817,799 shares of common stock, which is the sum of the common stock beneficially owned by the following persons: (i) 1,386,312 shares of common stock beneficially owned by the following persons: (i) Averick's shares of stock beneficially owned by the Trust; (ii) 263,688 shares of common stock beneficially owned by M3C; (iii) 600,000 shares of common stock beneficially owned by Piton; (iv) 506,000 shares of stock beneficially owned by Mr. Averick and that are held in his personal capacity, (v) 11,000 shares of stock held by Mr. Averick's spouse and (vi) 500 shares of stock held in a custodial account for the benefit of an immediate family member of Mr. Averick, along with 42,000 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable and 8,299 shares issuable upon RSUs vesting within 60 days of January 13, 2025.

(6)Includes 48,000 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable and 8,299 shares issuable upon RSUs vesting within 60 days of January 13, 2025.

(7)Mr. Jakwani will receive an RSU grant on the date of the Annual Meeting, which will be based on the closing bid price of the Company's common stock on such date.

(8)Includes 8,299 shares issuable upon RSUs vesting within 60 days of January 13, 2025.

(9)Includes 468,668 shares issuable upon exercise of options exercisable and 24,897 shares issuable upon RSUs vesting within 60 days of January 13, 2025.

The following table sets forth certain information concerning the beneficial ownership of our common stock based on information received by the Company as of January 13, 2025, by each person (other than directors or executive officers as disclosed in the chart above) known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of our common stock based on such filings.

	No. of Shares of Common Stock Beneficially		Percent of Common Stock
Name and Address	Held (1)		Ownership (1)
5% Shareholders			
Royce & Associates LP	1,711,172	(2)	12.0 %
Wax Asset Management, LLC	1,608,896	(3)	11.3 %
Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC, as Trustee FBO the issue of			
Jonathan D. Sackler	1,386,312	(4)	9.7 %
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP	924,130	(5)	6.5 %
First Eagle Investment Management, LLC	783,367	(6)	5.5 %

(1)Based on 14,289,066 shares of common stock outstanding as of January 13, 2025. The share amounts and percentages shown include shares of common stock actually owned as of January 13, 2025, and shares of common stock with respect to which the person had the right to acquire beneficial ownership within 60 days of such date pursuant to options or warrants. All shares of common stock that the identified person had the right to acquire within 60 days of January 13, 2025, upon the exercise of options or warrants, are deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person, but are not deemed to be outstanding when computing the percentage of the securities owned by such person.

(2)Information based on Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on October 15, 2024. Royce & Associates LP has voting authority over all reported shares. The address for Royce & Associates LP is 745 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10151.

(3)Information based on Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on September 5, 2024. Wax Asset Management, LLC has voting authority over all reported shares. The address for Wax Asset Management, LLC is 44 Cherry Lane, Madison, CT 06443.

(4)Mr. Averick shares beneficial ownership of these shares, as described in the foregoing footnotes. Information based on (i) the Schedule 13D/A filed with the SEC on May 14, 2024 on behalf of the Trust, M3C, Mr. Averick, Piton and OIH LLC (the "Joint Filers' Schedule 13D/A") and (ii) the Form 4 filed by Mr. Averick on August 13, 2024 (the "Averick Form 4"). Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC is Trustee under a Trust Agreement dated December 23, 1989 FBO the issue of Jonathan D. Sackler. Amount represents shares held in the Trust, for which Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC serves as sole Trustee and has voting power and dispositive power over such shares. Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC has no pecuniary interest in the shares held by the Trust. The Trust is a member of Piton, along with other clients of Kokino LLC. In the aggregate, clients of and other persons associated with Kokino LLC beneficially own 2,724,106 shares of common stock (i.e. 19.0% of shares of common stock outstanding), as described in the Joint Filers' Schedule 13D/A and the Averick Form 4. The address for Cornice Fiduciary Management LLC is c/o Norton Rose Fulbright (US) LLP, 1301 Avenue of Americas, New York, NY 10019.

(5)Information based on Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC on October 31, 2024. Dimensional Fund Advisors has voting authority over 908,825 of the 924,130 reported shares owned. The address for Dimensional Fund Advisors is Building One, 6300 Bee Cave Road, Austin, TX 78746.

(6)Information based on Schedule 13G filed with the SEC on November 11, 2024. First Eagle Investment Management, LLC has voting authority over all reported shares. The address for First Eagle Investment Management, LLC is 13320 Ballantyne Corporate Place, Charlotte, NC 28277.

SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The following table sets forth certain information, as of September 30, 2024, concerning outstanding options and rights to purchase Common Stock granted to participants in all of our equity compensation plans and the number of shares of Common Stock remaining available for issuance under such equity compensation plans.

	Number of securities to be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants and rights (a)	Weighted-average exercise price of utstanding options, warrants and rights (b)	Number of securities remaining available for future issuance under equity compensation plans (excluding securities reflected in column (a)) (c)
Plan Category			
Equity compensation plans approved by			
security holders (1)	1,087,016	\$ 6.97	22,871
Equity compensation plans not approved by			
security holders	—		—
Total	1,087,016		22,871

(1)Represents the 2007 Employee Stock Incentive Plan, the Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, the 2022 Equity Incentive Plan and all respective amendments to each thereto.

PROPOSAL NO. 4 – TO APPROVE THE AMENDMENT OF THE AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. 2022 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN (Item No. 4 on the Proxy Card)

Introduction

At the Annual Meeting, shareholders will be asked to approve an amendment of the Amtech Systems, Inc. 2022 Equity Incentive Plan (the "2022 Plan," and as amended, the "Amended 2022 Plan"). Based on the recommendation of our Compensation Committee, the amendment of the 2022 Plan was adopted by the Board on January 13, 2025, and will become effective upon shareholder approval at the Annual Meeting. The amendment provides for the following:

•Authorizes an additional 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock for issuance under the plan, increasing the authorized number from 1,000,000 to 2,000,000; and

•Increases the limit on the number of shares that can issued subject to incentive stock options under the Amended 2022 Plan from 1,000,000 to 2,000,000.

As of January 13, 2025, 21,871 shares remain available for grant under the 2022 Plan, without giving effect to the amendment. The Board believes that the increase in shares available for issuance is necessary to establish a reserve of shares that would enable the grant of equity awards to employees and directors. The Board of Directors considers the Amended 2022 Plan to be important to the Company's ability to appropriately compensate its officers, directors and employees as the Company continues to grow. After giving effect to the increase, 1,021,871 shares will remain available for future grants of options under the Amended 2022 Plan.

Equity incentive awards are critical for our talent acquisition and retention. We recognize that it is important that we are fiscally responsible with respect to how we issue equity incentives. It is essential that we continue the use of equity compensation to better position us in the market and allow us to motivate and retain our critical talent, while attracting new talent to help us achieve our objectives, which include growing the business and increasing shareholder value. Without the approval of the amendment of the 2022 Plan and use of the additional shares for equity incentive awards, we will not be able to continue to compete in this highly competitive market, which would ultimately result in the loss of talent and inhibit our ability to achieve our business goals. We intend to use the available shares under the Amended 2022 Plan to continue to recruit and retain critical talent. If approved, we anticipate that the share reserve available under the Amended 2022 Plan would allow us to maintain our regular equity compensation program without interruption for three years. The shares reserved under the Amended 2022 Plan may, however, last for a shorter or longer period of time depending on various factors, such as the number of grant recipients, future grant practices, our stock price and forfeiture rates.

If the amendment of the 2022 Plan is not approved by our shareholders, the 2022 Plan will remain in effect and we will remain subject to its existing and remaining share reserve.

The full text of the 2022 Plan and the proposed amendment are attached as Appendix A.

Compensation Best Practices

The Amended 2022 Plan includes a number of features that we believe are consistent with the interests of our shareholders and sound corporate governance practices, including the following:

•No repricing of underwater options or stock appreciation rights without shareholder approval. The Amended 2022 Plan prohibits, without shareholder approval, actions to reprice, replace, or repurchase options or stock appreciation rights ("SARs") when the exercise price per share of an option or SAR exceeds the fair market value of the underlying shares.

•*No discounted option or SAR grants.* The Amended 2022 Plan requires that the exercise price of options or SARs be at least equal to the fair market value of our common stock on the date of grant (except in the limited case of "substitute awards" as described below).

•*No liberal share recycling.* We may not add back to the Amended 2022 Plan's share reserve any shares that are delivered or withheld to pay the exercise price of an option award or to satisfy a tax withholding obligation in connection with any awards, shares that we repurchase using option exercise proceeds and shares subject to a SAR award that are not issued in connection with the stock settlement of that award upon its exercise.

•*No liberal definition of "change in control.*" No change in control would be triggered by shareholder approval of a business combination transaction, the announcement or commencement of a tender offer or any Board assessment that a change in control may be imminent. The Amended 2022 Plan provides for "double trigger" acceleration of equity awards upon a change of control, meaning vesting of time-based equity awards or performance-based equity awards requires both (1) the occurrence of a change in control and (2) an accompanying involuntary termination of service without cause within 12 months after the change in control (other than in the event awards are not continued, assumed, or replaced in connection with a corporate transaction, in which case they will accelerate upon the change in control, or in the event the award agreement provides otherwise).

• Limit on Awards to Non-Employee Directors. The aggregate grant date fair value of awards granted during any calendar year to any non-employee director (excluding awards granted in lieu of compensation otherwise payable in cash) may not exceed \$250,000.

•Limits on dividends and dividend equivalents. The Amended 2022 Plan prohibits the payment of dividend equivalents on stock options and SARs, and requires that any dividends and dividend equivalents payable or credited on unvested awards other than options and SARs ("full value awards") must be subject to the same restrictions and risk of forfeiture as the underlying shares or share equivalents.

Factors Considered in Setting Size of Requested Share Reserve

In recommending approval of the amendment of the 2022 Plan and setting the proposed number of shares that would be reserved and issuable under the Amended 2022 Plan, the Compensation Committee considered the future compensation needs of the Company, guidelines issued by proxy advisory firms, the Company's historical equity compensation practices, and the Company's historical burn rate, dilution and overhang.

Historical Award Information

Overhang

As of January 13, 2025, the record date of the annual meeting, there were 14,289,066 shares of our common stock outstanding. The closing price of our common stock as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on January 13, 2025 was \$5.43 per share. The following tables provide additional information regarding our outstanding awards and our overhang, or potential shareholder dilution.

Number of Shares as of January 13,

	rumber of Shares as of Sandary 15,	
Outstanding Award Type	2025	
Stock Options		840,250
Weighted Average Exercise Price	\$	6.76
Weighted Average Remaining Term (Years)		5.4
Restricted Stock Units		24,897
Total Shares Subject to Outstanding Awards		865,147
Number of Shares Remaining Available for Grant ⁽¹⁾		21,871

(1)Includes shares available for issuance under the 2022 Plan. The Company's 2007 Employee Stock Incentive Plan and Non-Employees Directors Stock Option Plan were frozen upon adoption of the 2022 Plan and no additional awards may be granted under those plans after the effective date of the 2022 Plan.

3-Year Historical Burn Rate, Dilution and Overhang

The following table provides information regarding the grant of equity awards over the past three completed fiscal years and which we considered in setting the number of shares available for issuance under the Amended 2022 Plan:

Key Equity Metrics	Fiscal 2024	Fiscal 2023	Fiscal 2022
Equity Burn Rate ⁽¹⁾	4.5 %	2.9 %	1.0 %
Dilution ⁽²⁾	8.0 %	9.2 %	11.0 %
Overhang ⁽³⁾	7.8 %	5.3 %	4.2 %

(1)Equity burn rate is calculated by dividing the number of shares issuable pursuant to equity awards granted during the fiscal year by the (basic) weighted-average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

(2)Dilution is calculated by dividing the sum of (x) the number of shares issuable pursuant to equity awards outstanding at the end of the fiscal year (1,111,913 shares with respect to fiscal 2024) plus (y) the number of shares available under the 2022 Plan for future grants (22,871 shares with respect to fiscal 2024), by the number of common shares outstanding at the end of the fiscal year (14,258,879 shares with respect to fiscal 2024).

(3)Overhang is calculated by dividing the number of shares issuable pursuant to equity awards outstanding at the end of the fiscal year (1,111,913 shares with respect to fiscal 2024) by the number of common shares outstanding at the end of the fiscal year (14,258,879 shares with respect to fiscal 2024).

Estimated Duration of Shares Available

The Compensation Committee and Board currently believe that the shares available for issuance under the Amended 2022 Plan should result in an adequate number of shares of common stock for future awards for approximately three years.

Expectations regarding future share usage under the Amended 2022 Plan are based on a number of assumptions and there are a number of factors that could impact the Company's future equity share usage. Among the factors that will impact the Company's share usage are: changes in the number of eligible recipients, the rate of future compensation increases/changes in market grant values, the rate at which shares are returned to the Amended 2022 Plan reserve through forfeitures, cancellations and the like, changes in the structure of the Company's long-term incentive programs, and our future stock price performance. While the Compensation Committee believes that the assumptions utilized are reasonable, future share usage will differ to the extent that actual events differ from our assumptions.

Summary of Principal Terms

The major features of the Amended 2022 Plan are summarized below. The summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the 2022 Plan and amendment, which are attached to this proxy statement as <u>Appendix A</u>.

Eligible Participants

Employees and non-employee directors of the Company will be eligible to receive awards under the Amended 2022 Plan. As of January 13, 2025, there were approximately 300 employees of the Company and three non-employee directors of the Company who would be eligible to receive awards under the Amended 2022 Plan.

Administration

The Amended 2022 Plan will be administered by the Compensation Committee. To the extent not inconsistent with applicable law or stock exchange rules, the Compensation Committee may delegate its authority under the Amended 2022 Plan to any one or more of its members, or, with respect to awards to participants who are not themselves our directors or executive officers, to one or more of our directors or executive officers or to a committee of the Board comprised of one or more directors. The Compensation Committee may also delegate non-discretionary administrative duties to other persons as it deems advisable. The full Board of Directors will perform the duties and have the responsibilities of the Committee with respect to awards under the Amended 2022 Plan that are made to our non-employee directors.

The Compensation Committee has the authority to determine the persons to whom awards will be granted, the timing of awards, the type and number of shares covered by each award, the terms, conditions, performance criteria, restrictions and other provisions of the awards, as well as the manner in which awards are paid and settled. The Compensation Committee may also establish, rescind, and modify rules to administer the Amended 2022 Plan, adopt subplans or special provisions applicable to awards, interpret the Amended 2022 Plan, any award and any related award agreement, reconcile any inconsistency, correct any defect or supply an omission in the Amended 2022 Plan and any related award agreement, accelerate the vesting or extend the exercise period of an award (whether by amendment or other action), grant substitute awards with respect to service providers at an acquired company in accordance with the Amended 2022 Plan, and require or permit the deferral of the settlement of an award.

Except in connection with equity restructurings and other situations in which share adjustments are specifically authorized, the Amended 2022 Plan prohibits the Compensation Committee from repricing any outstanding option or SAR awards without the prior approval of our shareholders. For these purposes, a "repricing" includes amending the terms of an option or SAR award to lower the exercise price, canceling an option or SAR award in exchange for cash, other property or grant of a new full value award at a time when the per share exercise price of the option or SAR award is greater than the fair market value of a share of our common stock, or otherwise making an option or SAR award subject to any action that would be treated under accounting rules as a "repricing."

Subject to certain limitations set forth in the Amended 2022 Plan, with respect to awards to service providers who are located outside of the United States, the Compensation Committee may also establish such subplans and modify exercise procedures and other Amended 2022 Plan rules and procedures to the extent such actions are deemed necessary or desirable, and may take any other action that it deems advisable to obtain local regulatory approvals or to comply with any necessary local governmental regulatory exemptions.

Available Shares and Limitations on Awards

A maximum of 2,000,000 shares of our common stock may be the subject of awards and issued under the Amended 2022 Plan. Full value awards, options, and SARs granted under the Amended 2022 Plan will count as one share against the Amended 2022 Plan's authorized share reserve.

The aggregate grant date fair value of all awards granted under the Amended 2022 Plan during any calendar year to any non-employee director (excluding any awards granted at the election of a non-employee director in lieu of all or any portion of retainers or fees otherwise payable to non-employee directors in cash) with respect to such individual's service as a non-employee director shall not exceed \$250,000.

In addition, any shares of common stock subject to an award under the Amended 2022 Plan that subsequently expire, are cancelled or forfeited or are settled for cash will, to the extent of such cancellation, forfeiture, expiration or cash settlement, again become available for awards under the Amended 2022 Plan. However, any shares tendered or withheld to pay the exercise price or satisfy a tax withholding obligation in connection with any award, any shares repurchased by the Company using option exercise proceeds, and any shares subject to a SAR award that are not issued in connection with the stock settlement of that award upon its exercise shall not become available for future awards or replenish the Amended 2022 Plan share reserve.

Any shares of common stock issuable during the term of the Amended 2022 Plan as a result of the reinvestment of dividends or the deemed reinvestment of dividend equivalents in connection with an award under the Amended 2022 Plan that are forfeited will automatically replenish the Amended 2022 Plan share reserve to the extent of such forfeiture.

Awards granted or shares of our common stock issued under the Amended 2022 Plan upon the assumption of, or in substitution or exchange for, outstanding equity awards previously granted by an entity acquired by us or any of our affiliates or with which we or any of our affiliates combines (referred to as "substitute awards") will not reduce the share reserve under the Amended 2022 Plan and will not reduce the shares authorized for grant to a participant in any calendar year.

Additionally, if a company acquired by us or any of our affiliates or with which we or any of our affiliates combines has shares available under a pre-existing plan approved by its shareholders and not adopted in contemplation of such acquisition or combination, the shares available for grant pursuant to the terms of that pre-existing plan may be used for awards under the Amended 2022 Plan and shall supplement the share reserve under the Amended 2022 Plan, but only if the awards are made to individuals who were not employed by, or serving as a non-employee director of, us or any of our affiliates prior to such acquisition or combination.

Share Adjustment Provisions

If certain transactions occur that cause the per share value of our common stock to change, such as stock dividends, stock splits, spinoffs, rights offerings or certain recapitalizations (referred to as "equity restructurings"), the Compensation Committee will make such adjustments as it deems equitable and appropriate to: (i) the aggregate number and kind of shares or other securities issued or reserved for issuance under the Amended 2022 Plan, (ii) the number and kind of shares or other securities subject to outstanding awards, (iii) the exercise price of outstanding options and SARs, and (iv) award limitations prescribed by the Amended 2022 Plan. Other types of transactions may also affect our common stock, such as reorganizations, mergers, consolidations or liquidations. If there is such a transaction and the Compensation Committee determines that adjustments of the type previously described in connection with equity restructurings would be appropriate to prevent any dilution or enlargement of benefits under the Amended 2022 Plan, the Compensation Committee will make such adjustments as it may deem equitable.

Types of Awards

The Amended 2022 Plan permits us to award stock options, SARs, restricted stock awards, stock unit awards, and other stock-based awards to eligible recipients. These types of awards are described in more detail below.

Options. Employees of our company or any subsidiary may be granted options to purchase common stock that qualify as "incentive stock options," within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code, and any eligible recipient may be granted options to purchase common stock that do not qualify as incentive stock options, referred to as "non-qualified stock options." The per share exercise price to be paid by a participant at the time an option is exercised may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of one share of our common stock on the date of grant, unless the option is granted as a substitute award as described earlier, and except that the exercise price of an incentive stock option granted to any employee who owns more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock in our company or a subsidiary shall not be less than 110% of the fair market value of one share of our common stock on the date of grant. "Fair market value" under the Amended 2022 Plan means the closing sales price of a share of our common stock on the Nasdaq Global Select Market was \$5.43.

The total purchase price of the shares to be purchased upon exercise of an option will be paid by the participant in cash or in such other manner as the Compensation Committee may permit, including by payment under a broker-assisted sale and remittance program, by withholding shares otherwise issuable to the participant upon exercise of the option or by delivery to the Company of shares (by actual delivery or attestation) already owned by the participant. Any shares delivered or withheld in payment of an exercise price will be valued at their fair market value on the exercise date.

An option will vest and become exercisable at such time, in such installments and subject to such conditions as may be determined by the Compensation Committee, and no option may have a term greater than 10 years from its date of grant, provided that the term of an incentive stock option granted to any employee who owns more than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock in our company or a subsidiary shall not be more than five years. No dividends or dividend equivalents may be paid or credited with respect to shares subject to an option award.

The aggregate fair market value of shares of our common stock with respect to which incentive stock options granted to any participant may first become exercisable during any calendar year may not exceed \$100,000. Any incentive stock options that become exercisable in excess of this amount will be treated as non-qualified stock options. The maximum number of shares that may be issued upon the exercise of incentive stock option awards under the Amended 2022 Plan is 2,000,000 shares.

Stock Appreciation Rights. A SAR award provides the right to receive upon exercise a payment from us equal to the difference between (i) the fair market value as of the date of exercise of the number of shares of our common stock as to which the SAR is being exercised, and (ii) the aggregate exercise price of that number of shares. The Compensation Committee determines whether payment will be made in shares of our common stock, cash or a combination of both. The exercise price per share of a SAR award will be determined by the Compensation Committee, but may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of one share of our common stock on the date of grant, unless the SAR is granted as a substitute award as described earlier. No dividends or dividend equivalents may be paid or credited with respect to shares subject to a SAR award. A SAR award may not have a term greater than 10 years from its date of grant and will be subject to such other terms and conditions, consistent with the terms of the Amended 2022 Plan, as may be determined by the Compensation Committee.

Restricted Stock Awards. A restricted stock award is an award of our common stock that vests at such times and in such installments as may be determined by the Compensation Committee. Until it vests, the shares subject to the award are subject to restrictions on transferability and the possibility of forfeiture. The Compensation Committee may impose such restrictions or conditions to the vesting of restricted stock awards as it deems appropriate, including that the participant remain continuously in our service for a certain period or that we, or any of our subsidiaries or business units, satisfy specified performance goals. Any dividends or distributions payable with respect to shares that are subject to the unvested portion of a restricted stock award will be subject to the same restrictions and risk of forfeiture as the shares to which such dividends or distributions relate. Unless otherwise provided in an award agreement, participants are entitled to vote restricted shares prior to the time they vest.

Stock Unit Awards. A stock unit award is a right to receive the fair market value of a specified number of shares of our common stock, payable in cash, shares, or a combination of both, that vests at such times, in such installments and subject to such conditions as may be determined by the Compensation Committee, including the satisfaction of specified performance goals. Until it vests, a stock unit award is subject to restrictions and the possibility of forfeiture. Following the vesting of a stock unit award, settlement of the award and payment to the participant will be made at such time as determined by the Compensation Committee. Stock unit awards will be subject to such terms and conditions, consistent with the other provisions of the Amended 2022 Plan, as may be determined by the Compensation Committee. The Compensation Committee may provide for the payment of dividend equivalents on stock unit awards and other stock-based awards, but any such dividend equivalents will be subject to the same restrictions and risk of forfeiture as the underlying units or other share equivalents to which such dividend equivalents relate.

Other Stock-Based Awards. The Compensation Committee may grant awards of common stock and other awards that are valued by reference to and/or payable in shares of our common stock under the Amended 2022 Plan. The Compensation Committee has discretion in determining the terms and conditions of such awards.

Transferability of Awards

In general, no right or interest in any award under the Amended 2022 Plan may be assigned, transferred, exchanged or encumbered by a participant, voluntarily or involuntarily, except by will or the laws of descent and distribution. However, the Compensation Committee may provide that an award (other than an incentive stock option) may be transferable by gift to a participant's family member or pursuant to a domestic relations order. Any permitted

transferee of such an award will remain subject to all the terms and conditions of the award applicable to the participant.

Change in Control

If a change in control of the Company that involves a corporate transaction occurs, then the consequences will be as described below, unless otherwise provided in an applicable award agreement or another written agreement between the participant and the Company. If outstanding awards are continued, assumed or replaced by the surviving or successor entity in connection with a corporate transaction, and if within 12 months after the corporate transaction a participant's employment or other service is involuntarily terminated without cause, (i) each of the participant's outstanding options and SARs will become exercisable in full and remain exercisable for one year, and (ii) each of the participant's unvested full value awards will fully vest. For these purposes, the performance goals under a performance-based full value award will be deemed to have been achieved at the target level of performance and the vested portion of the award at that level of performance will be proportionate to the portion of the performance period during which the participant was a service provider.

If any outstanding award is not continued, assumed or replaced in connection with a change in control involving a corporate transaction, then (i) all outstanding options and SARs will become fully exercisable for a period of time prior to the effective time of the corporate transaction and will then terminate at the effective time of the corporate transaction, and (ii) all full value awards will fully vest immediately prior to the effective time of the corporate transaction, with performance-based full value awards considered fully vested at the target level of performance and the vested portion of the award at that level of performance will be proportionate to the portion of the performance period that has elapsed as of the effective time of the corporate transaction. Alternatively, if outstanding awards are not continued, assumed or replaced, the Compensation Committee may elect to cancel such awards in exchange for a payment with respect to each award in an amount equal to the excess, if any, between the fair market value as determined in good faith by the Compensation Committee of the consideration that would otherwise be received in the corporate transaction for the number of shares subject to the award over the aggregate exercise price (if any) for the shares subject to such award (or, if there is no excess, such award may be terminated without payment).

If a change in control of the Company occurs that does not involve a corporate transaction, the Compensation Committee may, in its discretion, take such action as it deems appropriate with respect to outstanding awards, which may include: (i) providing for the cancellation of any award in exchange for payments in a manner similar to that provided above or (ii) making such adjustments to the awards then outstanding as the Compensation Committee deems appropriate to reflect such change in control, which may include the acceleration of vesting in full or in part. The Compensation Committee will not be required to treat all Awards similarly in such circumstances, and may include such further provisions and limitations in any award agreement as it may deem equitable and in the best interests of the Company.

For purposes of the Amended 2022 Plan, the following terms have the meanings indicated:

"*Cause*" means, unless otherwise defined in an applicable agreement, a participant's (i) failure to perform satisfactorily the duties reasonably required of the participant by the Company (other than by reason of disability); (ii) material violation of any law, rule, regulation, court order or regulatory directive (other than traffic violations, misdemeanors or other minor offenses); (iii) material breach of the Company's business conduct or ethics code or of any fiduciary duty or nondisclosure, non-solicitation, non-competition or similar obligation owed to the Company; (iv) engaging in any act or practice that involves personal dishonesty on the part of the participant or demonstrates a willful and continuing disregard for the best interests of the Company; or (v) engaging in dishonorable or disruptive behavior, practices or acts which would be reasonably expected to harm or bring disrepute to the Company, its business or any of its customers, employees or vendors.

"Change in control" generally refers to the acquisition by a person or group of beneficial ownership of 50% or more of the combined voting power of our voting securities, our continuing directors ceasing to constitute a majority of our Board, or the consummation of a corporate transaction as defined below (unless immediately following such corporate transaction all or substantially all of our previous holders of voting securities beneficially own more than 50% of the combined voting power of the resulting entity in substantially the same proportions).



"Corporate transaction" generally means (i) a sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company, or (ii) a merger, consolidation, share exchange or similar transaction involving the Company, regardless of whether the Company is the surviving entity.

Effect of Termination of Service

Unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement, if a participant's service with us and all of our affiliates terminates, awards under the Amended 2022 Plan will be treated as set forth in the Amended 2022 Plan. Upon termination of service for any reason other than retirement, death or disability, or due to a reduction in force, all unexercised option and SAR awards and all unvested portions of any other outstanding awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration. Upon termination of service for retirement, the currently vested and exercisable portions of option and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of 90 days after the date of such termination (however, if the participant thereafter dies during such 90 days, the vested and exercisable portions of the option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination) and all unvested portions of any other outstanding awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration. Upon termination of service due to death or disability, the currently vested and exercisable portions of option and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination and all unvested portions of any other outstanding awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration. Upon termination in force, the currently vested and exercisable portions of option and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of service due to a reduction in force, the currently vested and exercisable portions of potion and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination thereafter dies during such 90-day period, the vested and exercisable portions of the option and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination (however, if the participant thereafter dies during such 90-day period, the vested and exercisable portions of the option and SAR awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination (however, if the

Effective Date and Term of the Amended 2022 Plan

The 2022 Plan became effective on March 2, 2022, the date it was originally approved by the Company's shareholders (the "Effective Date"). The amendment to the 2022 Plan will become effective on the date it is approved by the Company's shareholders. Unless terminated earlier, the Amended 2022 Plan will terminate on the tenth anniversary of the Effective Date.

Awards outstanding under the Amended 2022 Plan at the time it is terminated will continue in accordance with their terms and the terms of the Amended 2022 Plan unless otherwise provided in the applicable agreements. The Board may suspend or terminate the Amended 2022 Plan at any time.

Amendment of the Plan

The Board may amend the Amended 2022 Plan from time to time, but no amendments to the Amended 2022 Plan will be effective without shareholder approval if such approval is required under applicable laws, regulations or stock exchange rules. No termination, suspension or amendment of the Amended 2022 Plan may materially impair the rights of any participant under a previously granted award without the consent of the affected participant, unless such action is necessary to comply with applicable laws or stock exchange rules.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a summary of the principal United States federal income tax consequences to the Company and to participants subject to U.S. taxation with respect to awards granted under the Amended 2022 Plan, based on current statutes, regulations and interpretations. This summary is not intended to be exhaustive and does not discuss the income tax laws of any city, state or foreign jurisdiction in which a participant may reside.

Non-Qualified Stock Options. If a participant is granted a non-qualified stock option under the Amended 2022 Plan, the participant will not recognize taxable income upon the grant of the option. Generally, the participant will recognize ordinary income at the time of exercise in an amount equal to the difference between the fair market value of the shares acquired at the time of exercise and the exercise price paid. The participant's basis in the common stock for purposes of determining gain or loss on a subsequent sale or disposition of such shares generally will be the

fair market value of our common stock on the date the option was exercised. The Company will generally be entitled to a federal income tax deduction at the time and for the same amount as the participant recognizes as ordinary income.

Incentive Stock Options. If a participant is granted an incentive stock option under the Amended 2022 Plan, the participant will not recognize taxable income upon grant of the option. Additionally, if applicable holding period requirements (a minimum of two years from the date of grant and one year from the date of exercise) are met, the participant will not recognize taxable income at the time of exercise. However, the excess of the fair market value of the shares acquired at the time of exercise over the aggregate exercise price is an item of tax preference income potentially subject to the alternative minimum tax. If shares acquired upon exercise of an incentive stock option are held for the holding period described above, the gain or loss (in an amount equal to the difference between the fair market value on the date of sale and the exercise price) upon disposition of the shares will be treated as a long-term capital gain or loss, and the Company will not be entitled to any deduction. Except in the event of death, if the holding period requirements are not met, there will be a "disqualifying disposition." As a result of a disqualifying disposition, the participant will have ordinary income in an amount equal to the difference between the fair market value of the share and the company will generally be entitled to a federal income tax deduction at the time and for the same amount as the participant ecceptize as ordinary income); and the participant will have capital gain (which may be long term or short term) to the extent the fair market value on the date of the disqualifying disposition exceeds the fair market value of the shares acquired at the time of exercise. If the fair market value of the shares at the time of a disqualifying disposition exceeds the fair market value of the shares acquired at the time of exercise. If the fair market value of the shares at the time of exercise.

Other Awards. The current federal income tax consequences of other awards authorized under the Amended 2022 Plan generally follow certain basic patterns. An award of restricted stock results in income recognition by a participant in an amount equal to the fair market value of the shares received at the time the restrictions lapse and the shares vest, unless the participant elects under Code Section 83(b) to accelerate income recognition and the taxability of the award to the date of grant. Stock unit awards generally result in income recognition by a participant at the time payment of such an award is made in an amount equal to the amount paid in cash or the then-current fair market value of the shares received, as applicable. SAR awards result in income recognition by a participant at the time recognition by a participant, as applicable. In each of the foregoing cases, the Company will generally have a corresponding deduction at the time the participant recognizes ordinary income, subject to Code Section 162(m) with respect to covered employees.

Section 162(m) of the Code. Code Section 162(m) denies a deduction to any publicly-held corporation for compensation paid to certain employees in a taxable year to the extent that compensation to the certain employee exceeds \$1,000,000.

Section 409A of the Code. The foregoing discussion of tax consequences of awards under the Amended 2022 Plan assumes that the award discussed is either not considered a "deferred compensation arrangement" subject to Section 409A of the Code or has been structured to comply with its requirements. If an award is considered a deferred compensation arrangement subject to Section 409A but fails to comply, in operation or form, with the requirements of Section 409A, the affected participant would generally be required to include in income when the award vests the amount deemed "deferred," would be required to pay an additional 20% income tax on such amount, and would be required to pay interest on the tax that would have been paid but for the deferral.

Awards Under the 2022 Plan

The following table sets forth, for each of the individuals and various groups indicated, the total number of shares of our common stock subject to awards that have been granted under the 2022 Plan since its inception through January 13, 2025, even if not currently outstanding:

Name and Position (or Group)	Number of Shares
Robert C. Daigle, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board	619,410
Wade M. Jenke, Vice President, Chief Financial Officer	30,000
Lisa D. Gibbs, Former Vice President, Chief Financial Officer	48,502
All Current Executive Officers as a Group	649,410
All Current Directors who are not Executive Officers, as a Group	46,464
Robert A. Averick	12,488
Michael Garnreiter	18,488
Asif Y. Jakwani	_
Michael M. Ludwig	15,488
All Employees as a Group, Excluding Current Executive Officers	435,505

New Plan Benefits

No awards made under the Amended 2022 Plan prior to the date of the Annual Meeting were granted subject to shareholder approval of this Proposal No. 4. Future awards under the Amended 2022 Plan will be subject to the discretion of the Compensation Committee and will depend on a variety of factors, including the value of our common stock at the time of grant, as well as Company, divisional, and individual performance. Accordingly, it is not possible to determine the future benefits that would be received under the Amended 2022 Plan, other than with respect to the annual equity grants made to our non-employee directors. See "Director Compensation" in this Proxy Statement. Further, information regarding awards made to named executive officers under the 2022 Plan during fiscal 2024 is provided under "Summary Compensation Table" in this Proxy Statement.

Vote Required

Assuming a quorum is present at the Annual Meeting, the affirmative vote of a majority of votes cast by holders of common stock represented and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting is required to approve the amendment to the 2022 Plan.

The Board of Directors recommends and encourages you to vote "FOR" the approval of the amendment to the 2022 Plan.

OTHER MATTERS

Annual Report

Our Annual Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2024, is enclosed herewith.

Deadline for Shareholder Proposals for Action at our Next Annual Meeting

Shareholders who wish to nominate persons for election to our Board or propose other matters to be considered at our annual meeting of shareholders for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025 must provide us advance notice of the director nomination or shareholder proposal, as well as the information specified in our Amended and Restated Bylaws, no earlier than November 4, 2025, and no later than December 4, 2025. Shareholders are advised to review our Amended and Restated Bylaws, which contain the requirements for advance notice of director nominations and shareholder proposals must be mailed to our Corporate Secretary at 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288. The requirements for advance notice of shareholder proposals under our Amended and Restated Bylaws do not apply to proposals properly submitted under Rule 14a-8 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), as those shareholder proposals are governed by Rule 14a-8. We reserve the right to reject, rule out of order or take other appropriate action with respect to any director nomination or shareholder proposal that does not comply with our Amended and Restated Bylaws and other applicable requirements.

We anticipate holding our 2026 Annual Meeting of Shareholders on March 4, 2026. December 14, 2025 is the deadline for any shareholder who wishes to submit proposals to be included in our proxy statement under Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act. However, if the date of our annual meeting of shareholders for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025 is changed by more than 30 days from the anniversary of the date of the previous year's meeting, then the deadline will be a reasonable time before we begin to print and send our proxy statement for our 2026 Annual Meeting of Shareholders for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2025. Proposals by shareholders must comply with all requirements of applicable rules of the SEC, including Rule 14a-8, and be addressed to the Corporate Secretary, Amtech Systems, Inc., 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288. If a shareholder proposal is introduced at the 2026 Annual Meeting of Shareholders without any discussion of the proposal in our proxy statement, and the shareholder does not notify us on or before January 18, 2026, as required by SEC Rule 14a-4(c)(1), of the intent to raise such proposal at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders, then proxies received by us for the 2026 Annual Meeting will be voted by the persons named in such proxies in their discretion with respect to such proposal.

Shareholder Communications with Board of Directors

We do not have formal procedures for shareholder communications with the Board of Directors. However, any matter intended for the Board or any Board Committee should be directed to our Corporate Secretary at 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288, with a request to forward the same to the intended recipient. All shareholder communications delivered to the Corporate Secretary for forwarding to the Board or specified Board members will be forwarded in accordance with the shareholder's instructions.

No Incorporation by Reference

In our filings with the SEC, information is sometimes "incorporated by reference." This means that we refer you to information previously filed with the SEC that should be considered as part of the particular filing. As provided under SEC regulations and noted above, the "Audit Committee Report" contained in this Proxy Statement specifically is not incorporated by reference into any other filings with the SEC and shall not be deemed to be "Soliciting Material." In addition, this Proxy Statement includes several website addresses. These website addresses are intended to provide inactive, textual references only. The information on these websites is not part of this Proxy Statement.

Householding of Proxy Materials

The SEC permits companies and intermediaries (i.e., brokers) to satisfy the delivery requirements for proxy statements with respect to two or more security holders sharing the same address by delivering a single proxy statement addressed to those security holders. This process, which is commonly referred to as "householding," potentially means extra convenience for security holders and cost savings for companies.

If you are currently receiving multiple copies of our Proxy Statement and Annual Report at your address and would like to request householding of your communications, please contact your broker. Once you have elected householding of your communications, householding will continue until you are notified otherwise or until you revoke your consent. If, at any time, you no longer wish to participate in householding, and would prefer to receive a separate Proxy Statement and Annual Report, please notify your broker if you own shares in street name or direct your written request to our Corporate Secretary at Amtech Systems, Inc., 58 S. River Drive, #370, Tempe, Arizona 85288 if you are a shareholder of record. Shareholders currently participating in householding may request additional copies of the Proxy Statement and Annual Report by contacting us at (480) 967-5146.

APPENDIX A

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. 2022 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

WHEREAS, Amtech Systems, Inc. (the "Company") maintains the 2022 Equity Incentive Plan of Amtech Systems, Inc. (the "Plan"); and

WHEREAS, Section 15 of the Plan provides that the Plan may be amended from time to time; and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to amend the Plan in certain respects;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Plan is hereby amended, effective as of the date the shareholders of the Company approve this amendment, in the following respects:

1. Section 4(a) of the Plan is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

"(a) Maximum Shares Available. Subject to Section 4(b) and to adjustment as provided in Section 12(a), the number of Shares that may be the subject of Awards and issued under the Plan shall be 2,000,000. No further awards may be made under the Prior Plans after the effective date of this Plan. Shares issued under the Plan may be Shares that either were reacquired by the Company, including Shares purchased on the open market, or authorized but unissued Shares. In determining the number of Shares to be counted against this share reserve in connection with any Award, the following rules shall apply:

(1) Shares shall be counted against the share reserve as one Share for every one Share granted.

(2) Where the number of Shares subject to an Award is variable on the Grant Date, the number of Shares to be counted against the share reserve shall be the maximum number of Shares that could be received under that particular Award, until such time as it can be determined that only a lesser number of shares could be received.

(3) Shares subject to Substitute Awards shall not be counted against the share reserve, nor shall they reduce the Shares authorized for grant to a Participant in any calendar year.

(4) Awards that may be settled solely in cash shall not be counted against the share reserve, nor shall they reduce the Shares authorized for grant to a Participant in any calendar year."

2. Section 7(d)(1) of the Plan is amended to read in its entirety as follows:

(1) An OptionAward will constitute an Incentive Stock Option Award only if the Participant receiving the Option Award is an Employee, and only to the extent that (i) it is so designated in the applicable Agreement and (ii) the aggregate Fair Market Value (determined as of the Option Award's Grant Date) of the Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Option Awards held by the Participant first become exercisable in any calendar year (under the Plan and all other plans of the Company and its Affiliates) does not exceed \$100,000 or such other amount specified by the Code. To the extent an Option Award granted to a Participant exceeds this limit, the Option Award shall be treated as a Non-Qualified Stock Option Award. The maximum number of Shares that may be issued upon the exercise of Incentive Stock Option Awards under the Plan shall be 2,000,000, subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12(a).

This Amendment, in conjunction with the Plan, constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all oral and written agreements and understandings made and entered into prior to the date hereof. In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions of the Plan and the terms and conditions of this Amendment, the terms and conditions of this Amendment shall prevail and control. If any term or provision of this Amendment or the application thereof to any persons or circumstances shall, to any extent, be invalid or

unenforceable, the remainder of this Amendment or the application of such term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this Amendment shall be valid and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Amendment as of the date first written above on behalf of the Company.

Amtech Systems, Inc.

By: _____ Name: Title:

AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC.

2022 EQUITY INCENTIVE PLAN

1. <u>Purpose</u>. The purpose of the Amtech Systems, Inc. 2022 Equity Incentive Plan (the "Plan") is to enable the Company and any Affiliates to attract, retain and motivate their officers and other key employees, and to further align the interests of such persons with those of the stockholders of the Company by providing for or increasing the proprietary interest of such persons in the Company, and to thereby promote the Company's long-term business success.

2. Definitions. In this Plan, the following definitions will apply.

(a) "Affiliate" means any entity that is a Subsidiary of the Company, or any other entity in which the Company owns, directly or indirectly, at least 50% of combined voting power of the entity's Voting Securities and which is designated by the Committee as covered by the Plan.

(b) "Agreement" means the written or electronic agreement, notice or other document containing the terms and conditions applicable to each Award granted under the Plan, including all amendments thereto. An Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the Plan.

(c) "Award" means a grant made under the Plan in the form of Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, Restricted Stock, Stock Units or an Other Stock-Based Award.

(d) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Company.

(e) "Cause" means, unless otherwise defined in a then-effective written agreement (including an Agreement) between a Participant and the Company or any Affiliate, a Participant's (i) failure to perform satisfactorily the duties reasonably required of the Participant by the Company (other than by reason of Disability); (ii) material violation of any law, rule, regulation, court order or regulatory directive (other than traffic violations, misdemeanors or other minor offenses); (iii) material breach of the Company's business conduct or ethics code or of any fiduciary duty or nondisclosure, non-solicitation, non-competition or similar obligation owed to the Company or any Affiliate; (iv) engaging in any act or practice that involves personal dishonesty on the part of the Participant or demonstrates a willful and continuing disregard for the best interests of the Company and its Affiliates; or (v) engaging in dishonorable or disruptive behavior, practices or acts which would be reasonably expected to harm or bring disrepute to the Company or any of its Affiliates, their business or any of their customers, employees or vendors.

(f) "Change in Control" means the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) An Exchange Act Person becomes the beneficial owner (within the meaning of Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of securities of the Company representing 50% or more of the combined voting power of the Company's then outstanding Voting Securities, except that the following will not constitute a Change in Control:

the Company;

(A) any acquisition of securities of the Company by an Exchange Act Person from the Company for the purpose of providing financing to

une company,

(B) any formation of a Group consisting solely of beneficial owners of the Company's Voting Securities as of the effective date of this Plan;

(C) any repurchase or other acquisition by the Company of its Voting Securities that causes any Exchange Act Person to become the beneficial owner of 50% or more of the Company's Voting Securities; or

(D) with respect to any particular Participant, any acquisition of securities of the Company by the Participant, any Group including the Participant, or any entity controlled by the Participant or a Group including the Participant.

If, however, an Exchange Act Person or Group referenced in clause (A), (B) or (C) above acquires beneficial ownership of additional Company Voting Securities after initially becoming the beneficial owner of 50% or more of the combined voting power of the Company's Voting Securities by one of the means described in those clauses, then a Change in Control will be deemed to have occurred. Furthermore, a Change in Control will occur if a Person becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the Company's Voting Securities as the result of a Corporate Transaction only if the Corporate Transaction is itself a Change in Control pursuant to subsection 2(f)(3).

(2) Individuals who are Continuing Directors cease for any reason to constitute a majority of the members of the Board.

(3) A Corporate Transaction is consummated, unless, immediately following such Corporate Transaction, all or substantially all of the individuals and entities who were the beneficial owners of the Company's Voting Securities immediately prior to such Corporate Transaction beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of the combined voting power of the then outstanding Voting Securities of the surviving or acquiring entity resulting from such Corporate Transaction (including beneficial ownership through any Parent of such entity) in substantially the same proportions as their ownership, immediately prior to such Corporate Transaction, of the Company's Voting Securities.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent that any Award constitutes a deferral of compensation subject to Code Section 409A, and if that Award provides for a change in the time or form of payment upon a Change in Control, then no Change in Control shall be deemed to have occurred upon an event described in this Section 2(f) unless the event would also constitute a change in ownership or effective control of, or a change in the ownership of a substantial portion of the assets of, the Company under Code Section 409A.

(g) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and in effect from time to time. For purposes of the Plan, references to sections of the Code shall be deemed to include any applicable regulations thereunder and any successor or similar statutory provisions.

(h) "Committee" means two or more Non-Employee Directors designated by the Board to administer the Plan under Section 3, each member of which shall be (i) an independent director within the meaning of applicable stock exchange rules and regulations and (ii) a non-employee director within the meaning of Exchange Act Rule 16b-3.

(i) "Company" means Amtech Systems, Inc., an Arizona corporation, and any successor thereto.

(j) "Continuing Director" means an individual (i) who is, as of the effective date of the Plan, a director of the Company, or (ii) who becomes a director of the Company after the effective date hereof and whose initial election, or nomination for election by the Company's stockholders, was approved by at least a majority of the then Continuing Directors, but excluding, for purposes of this clause (ii), an individual whose initial assumption of office occurs as the result of an actual or threatened proxy contest involving the solicitation of proxies or consents by a person or Group other than the Board, or by reason of an agreement intended to avoid or settle an actual or threatened proxy contest.

(k) "Corporate Transaction" means (i) a sale or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company, or (ii) a merger, consolidation, share exchange or similar transaction involving the Company, regardless of whether the Company is the surviving entity.

(1) "Disability" means (A) any permanent and total disability under any long-term disability plan or policy of the Company or its Affiliates that covers the Participant, or (B) if there is no such long-term disability plan or policy, "total and permanent disability" within the meaning of Code Section 22(e)(3).

(m) "Employee" means an employee of the Company or an Affiliate.

(n) "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended and in effect from time to time.

(o) "Exchange Act Person" means any natural person, entity or Group other than (i) the Company or any Affiliate; (ii) any employee benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Company or any Affiliate; (iii) an underwriter temporarily holding securities in connection with a registered public offering of such securities; or (iv) an entity whose Voting Securities are beneficially owned by the beneficial owners of the Company's Voting Securities in substantially the same proportions as their beneficial ownership of the Company's Voting Securities.

(p) "Fair Market Value" means the fair market value of a Share determined as follows:

(1) If the Shares are readily tradable on an established securities market (as determined under Code Section 409A), then Fair Market Value will be the closing sales price for a Share on the principal securities market on which it trades on the date for which it is being determined, or if no sale of Shares occurred on that date, on the next preceding date on which a sale of Shares occurred, as reported in *The Wall Street Journal* or such other source as the Committee deems reliable; or

(2) If the Shares are not then readily tradable on an established securities market (as determined under Code Section 409A), then Fair Market Value will be determined by the Committee as the result of a reasonable application of a reasonable valuation method that satisfies the requirements of Code Section 409A.

(q) "Full Value Award" means an Award other than an Option Award or Stock Appreciation Right Award.

(r) "Grant Date" means the date on which the Committee approves the grant of an Award under the Plan, or such later date as may be specified by the Committee on the date the Committee approves the Award.

(s) "Group" means two or more persons who act, or agree to act together, as a partnership, limited partnership, syndicate or other group for the purpose of acquiring, holding, voting or disposing of securities of the Company.

(t) "Non-Employee Director" means a member of the Board who is not an Employee.

(u) "Option" means a right granted under the Plan to purchase a specified number of Shares at a specified price. An "Incentive Stock Option" or "ISO" means any Option designated as such and granted in accordance with the requirements of Code Section 422. A "Non-Qualified Stock Option" or "NQSO" means an Option other than an Incentive Stock Option.

(v) "Other Stock-Based Award" means an Award described in Section 11 of this Plan.

(w) "Parent" means a "parent corporation," as defined in Code Section 424(e).

(x) "Participant" means a Service Provider to whom a then-outstanding Award has been granted under the Plan.

(y) "Plan" means this Amtech Systems, Inc. 2022 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and in effect from time to time.

(z) "Prior Plans" means the 2007 Employee Stock Incentive Plan of Amtech Systems, Inc. and the Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan.

(aa) "Reduction in Force" means a reduction-in-force, job elimination, facility closing, reorganization or consolidation, as determined by the Company in its sole discretion.

(bb) "Restricted Stock" means Shares issued to a Participant that are subject to such restrictions on transfer, vesting conditions and other restrictions or limitations as may be set forth in this Plan and the applicable Agreement.

(cc) "Retirement" means any termination of a Participant's Service, other than for Cause, pursuant to a pension or retirement plan adopted by the Company in which the Participant participates or occurring at or after age 65.

(dd) "Service" means the provision of services by a Participant to the Company or any Affiliate in any Service Provider capacity. A Service Provider's Service shall be deemed to have terminated either upon an actual cessation of providing services to the Company or any Affiliate or upon the entity to which the Service Provider provides services ceasing to be an Affiliate. Except as otherwise provided in this Plan or any Agreement, Service shall not be deemed terminated in the case of (i) any approved leave of absence; (ii) transfers among the Company and any Affiliates in any Service Provider capacity; or (iii) any change in status so long as the individual remains in the service of the Company or any Affiliate in any Service Provider capacity.

(ee) "Service Provider" means an Employee or a Non-Employee Director.

(ff) "Share" means a share of Stock.

(gg) "Stock" means the common stock, \$0.01 par value per Share, of the Company.

(hh) "Stock Appreciation Right" or "SAR" means the right to receive, in cash and/or Shares as determined by the Committee, an amount equal to the appreciation in value of a specified number of Shares between the Grant Date of the SAR and its exercise date.

(ii) "Stock Unit" means a right to receive, in cash and/or Shares as determined by the Committee, the Fair Market Value of a Share, subject to such restrictions on transfer, vesting conditions and other restrictions or limitations as may be set forth in this Plan and the applicable Agreement.

(jj) "Subsidiary" means a "subsidiary corporation," as defined in Code Section 424(f), of the Company.

(kk) "Substitute Award" means an Award granted upon the assumption of, or in substitution or exchange for, outstanding awards granted by a company or other entity acquired by the Company or any Affiliate or with which the Company or any Affiliate combines. The terms and conditions of a Substitute Award may vary from the terms and conditions set forth in the Plan to the extent that the Committee at the time of the grant may deem appropriate to conform, in whole or in part, to the provisions of the award in substitution for which it has been granted.

(II) "Voting Securities" of an entity means the outstanding equity securities (or comparable equity interests) entitled to vote generally in the election of directors of such entity.

3. Administration of the Plan.

(a) <u>Administration</u>. The authority to control and manage the operations and administration of the Plan shall be vested in the Committee in accordance with this Section 3.

(b) <u>Scope of Authority</u>. Subject to the terms of the Plan, the Committee shall have the authority, in its discretion, to take such actions as it deems necessary or advisable to administer the Plan, including:

(1) determining the Service Providers to whom Awards will be granted, the timing of each such Award, the type of and the number of Shares covered by each Award, the terms, conditions, performance criteria, restrictions and other provisions of Awards, and the manner in which Awards are paid or settled;

(2) cancelling or suspending an Award, accelerating the vesting or extending the exercise period of an Award, or otherwise amending the terms and conditions of any outstanding Award, subject to the requirements of Sections 15(d) and 15(e);

(3) adopting sub-plans or special provisions applicable to Awards, establishing, amending or rescinding rules to administer the Plan, interpreting the Plan and any Award or Agreement, reconciling any inconsistency, correcting any defect or supplying an omission in the Plan or any Agreement, and making all other determinations necessary or desirable for the administration of the Plan;

(4) granting Substitute Awards under the Plan;

(5) taking such actions as are provided in Section 3(c) with respect to Awards to foreign Service Providers; and

(6) requiring or permitting the deferral of the settlement of an Award, and establishing the terms and conditions of any such deferral.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board shall perform the duties and have the responsibilities of the Committee with respect to Awards made to Non-Employee Directors.

(c) <u>Awards to Foreign Service Providers</u>. The Committee may grant Awards to Service Providers who are foreign nationals, who are located outside of the United States or who are not compensated from a payroll maintained in the United States, or who are otherwise subject to (or could cause the Company to be subject to) legal or regulatory requirements of countries outside of the United States, on such terms and conditions different from those specified in the Plan as may, in the judgment of the Committee, be necessary or desirable to comply with applicable foreign laws and regulatory requirements and to promote achievement of the purposes of the Plan. In connection therewith, the Committee may establish such subplans and modify exercise procedures and other Plan rules and procedures to the extent such actions are deemed necessary or desirable, and may take any other action that it deems advisable to obtain local regulatory approvals or to comply with any necessary local governmental regulatory exemptions.

(d) <u>Acts of the Committee; Delegation</u>. A majority of the members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum for any meeting of the Committee, and any act of a majority of the members present at any meeting at which a quorum is present or any act unanimously approved in writing by all members of the Committee shall be the act of the Committee. Any such action of the Committee shall be valid and effective even if one or more members of the Committee at the time of such action are later determined not to have satisfied all of the criteria for membership in clauses (i) and (ii) of Section 2(h). To the extent not inconsistent with applicable law or stock exchange rules, the Committee may delegate all or any portion of its authority under the Plan to any one or more of its members or, as to Awards to Participants who are not subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act, to one or more directors or executive officers of the Company or to a committee of the Board comprised of one or more directors of the Company. The Committee may also delegate non-discretionary administrative responsibilities in connection with the Plan to such other persons as it deems advisable.

(e) <u>Finality of Decisions</u>. The Committee's interpretation of the Plan and of any Award or Agreement made under the Plan and all related decisions or resolutions of the Board or Committee shall be final and binding on all parties with an interest therein.

(f) Indemnification. Each person who is or has been a member of the Committee or of the Board, and any other person to whom the Committee delegates authority under the Plan, shall be indemnified by the Company, to the maximum extent permitted by law, against liabilities and expenses imposed upon or reasonably incurred by such person in connection with or resulting from any claims against such person by reason of the performance of the individual's duties under the Plan. This right to indemnification is conditioned upon such person providing the Company an opportunity, at the Company's expense, to handle and defend the claims before such person undertakes to handle and defend them on such person's own behalf. The Company will not be required to indemnify any person for any amount paid in settlement of a claim unless the Company has first consented in writing to the settlement. The foregoing right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of any other rights of indemnification to which such person or persons may be entitled under the Company's Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws, as a matter of law, or otherwise.

4. Shares Available Under the Plan.

(a) <u>Maximum Shares Available</u>. Subject to Section 4(b) and to adjustment as provided in Section 12(a), the number of Shares that may be the subject of Awards and issued under the Plan shall be 1,000,000. No further awards may be made under the Prior Plans after the effective date of this Plan. Shares issued under the Plan may be Shares that either were reacquired by the Company, including Shares purchased on the open market, or authorized but unissued Shares. In determining the number of Shares to be counted against this share reserve in connection with any Award, the following rules shall apply:

(1) Shares shall be counted against the share reserve as one Share for every one Share granted.

(2) Where the number of Shares subject to an Award is variable on the Grant Date, the number of Shares to be counted against the share reserve shall be the maximum number of Shares that could be received under that particular Award, until such time as it can be determined that only a lesser number of shares could be received.

(3) Shares subject to Substitute Awards shall not be counted against the share reserve, nor shall they reduce the Shares authorized for grant to a Participant in any calendar year.

(4) Awards that may be settled solely in cash shall not be counted against the share reserve, nor shall they reduce the Shares authorized for grant to a Participant in any calendar year.

(b) Effect of Forfeitures and Other Actions. Any Shares subject to an Award under this Plan that expires, is cancelled or forfeited or is settled for cash shall, to the extent of such cancellation, forfeiture, expiration or cash settlement, again become available for Awards under this Plan, and the share reserve under Section 4(a) shall be correspondingly replenished as provided in Section 4(c) below. The following Shares shall not, however, again become available for Awards or replenish the share reserve under Section 4(a): (i) Shares tendered (either actually or by attestation) by the Participant or withheld by the Company in payment of the exercise price of a stock option issued under this Plan, (ii) Shares repurchased by the Company with proceeds received from the exercise of a stock option issued under this Plan, and (iv) Shares subject to a stock appreciation right award issued under this Plan that are not issued in connection with the stock settlement of that award upon its exercise.

(c) <u>Counting Shares Again Available</u>. Each Share that again becomes available for Awards as provided in Section 4(b) shall correspondingly increase the share reserve under Section 4(a), with such increase based on the same share ratio by which the applicable share reserve was decreased upon the grant of the applicable award.

(d) Effect of Plans Operated by Acquired Companies. If a company acquired by the Company or any Affiliate or with which the Company or any Affiliate combines has shares available under a pre-existing plan approved by stockholders and not adopted in contemplation of such acquisition or combination, the shares available for grant pursuant to the terms of such pre-existing plan (as adjusted, to the extent appropriate, using the exchange ratio or other adjustment or valuation ratio or formula used in such acquisition or combination to determine the consideration payable to the holders of common stock of the entities party to such acquisition or combination) may be used for Awards under the Plan and shall supplement the Share reserve under Section 4(a). Awards using such available shares shall not be made after the date awards or grants could have been made under the terms of the pre-existing plan absent the acquisition or combination, and shall only be made to individuals who were not Employees or Non-Employee Directors prior to such acquisition or combination.

(e) <u>No Fractional Shares</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, the number of Shares subject to an Award shall always be a whole number. No fractional Shares may be issued under the Plan, but the Committee may, in its discretion, adopt any rounding convention it deems suitable or pay cash in lieu of any fractional Share in settlement of an Award.

(f) Limits on Awards to Non-Employee Directors. The aggregate grant date fair value (as determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable in the United States) of all Awards granted

during any calendar year to any Non-Employee Director (excluding any Awards granted at the election of a Non-Employee Director in lieu of all or any portion of retainers or fees otherwise payable to Non-Employee Directors in cash) with respect to such individual's Service as a Non-Employee Director shall not exceed \$250,000.

5. Eligibility. Participation in the Plan is limited to Service Providers. Incentive Stock Options may only be granted to Employees.

6. General Terms of Awards.

(a) <u>Award Agreement</u>. Each Award shall be evidenced by an Agreement setting forth the amount of the Award together with such other terms and conditions applicable to the Award (and not inconsistent with the Plan) as determined by the Committee. If an Agreement calls for acceptance by the Participant, the Award evidenced by the Agreement will not become effective unless acceptance of the Agreement in a manner permitted by the Committee is received by the Company within the period specified in the Agreement. An Award to a Participant may be made singly or in combination with any form of Award. Two types of Awards may be made in tandem with each other such that the exercise of one type of Award with respect to a number of Shares reduces the number of Shares subject to the related Award by at least an equal amount.

(b) <u>Vesting and Term</u>. Each Agreement shall set forth the period until the applicable Award is scheduled to vest and, if applicable, expire (which shall not be more than ten years from the Grant Date), and, consistent with the requirements of this Section 6(b), the applicable vesting conditions and any applicable performance period. The Committee may provide in an Agreement for such vesting conditions and timing as it may determine. Unless the Committee provides otherwise, the vesting of Awards granted hereunder will be suspended during any unpaid leave of absence.

(c) <u>Transferability</u>. Except as provided in this Section 6(c), (i) during the lifetime of a Participant, only the Participant or the Participant's guardian or legal representative may exercise an Option or SAR, or receive payment with respect to any other Award; and (ii) no Award may be sold, assigned, transferred, exchanged or encumbered, voluntarily or involuntarily, other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Any attempted transfer in violation of this Section 6(c) shall be of no effect. The Committee may, however, provide in an Agreement or otherwise that an Award (other than an Incentive Stock Option) may be transferred pursuant to a domestic relations order or may be transferable by gift to any "family member" (as defined in General Instruction A.1(a)(5) to Form S-8 under the Securities Act of 1933) of the Participant. Any Award held by a transfere shall continue to be subject to the same terms and conditions that were applicable to that Award immediately before the transfer thereof. For purposes of any provision of the Plan relating to notice to a Participant or to acceleration or termination of an Award upon the death or termination of Service of a Participant, the references to "Participant" shall mean the original grantee of an Award and not any transferee.

(d) <u>Designation of Beneficiary</u>. To the extent permitted by the Committee, a Participant may designate a beneficiary or beneficiaries to exercise any Award or receive a payment under any Award that is exercisable or payable on or after the Participant's death. Any such designation shall be on a form approved by the Company and shall be effective upon its receipt by the Company.

(e) <u>Termination of Service</u>. Unless otherwise provided in an applicable Agreement or another then-effective written agreement between a Participant and the Company, and subject to Section 3(b)(2) and Section 12 of this Plan, if a Participant's Service with the Company and all of its Affiliates terminates, the following provisions shall apply (in all cases subject to the scheduled expiration of an Option or SAR Award, as applicable):

(1) Upon termination of Service for any reason other than Retirement, death or Disability, or due to a Reduction in Force, all unexercised Option and SAR Awards and all unvested portions of any other outstanding Awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration.

(2) Upon termination of Service for Retirement, the currently vested and exercisable portions of Option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of ninety (90) days after the date of such termination and all unvested portions of any other outstanding Awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration. If a



Participant thereafter dies during such three-month period, the vested and exercisable portions of the Option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination.

(3) Upon termination of Service due to death or Disability, the currently vested and exercisable portions of Option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination and all unvested portions of any other outstanding Awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration.

(4) Upon termination of Service due to a Reduction in Force, the currently vested and exercisable portions of Option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of ninety (90) days after the date of such termination and all unvested portions of any other outstanding Awards shall be immediately forfeited without consideration. If a Participant thereafter dies during such three-month period, the vested and exercisable portions of the Option and SAR Awards may be exercised for a period of one year after the date of such termination.

(f) <u>Rights as Stockholder</u>. No Participant shall have any rights as a stockholder with respect to any Shares covered by an Award unless and until the date the Participant becomes the holder of record of the Shares, if any, to which the Award relates.

(g) Performance-Based Awards. Any Award may be granted as a performance-based Award if the Committee establishes one or more measures of corporate, business unit or individual performance which must be attained, and the performance period over which the specified performance is to be attained, as a condition to the grant, vesting, exercisability, lapse of restrictions and/or settlement in cash or Shares of such Award, and such performance measures may include, without limitation, one or more of the following either individually, alternatively or in any combination: cash flow, earnings per share or increases of same, earnings before interest, taxes and amortization, return on equity, total shareholder return, bookings, share price performance, return on capital or investment, return on operating revenue, income or net income, operating income or net operating profit or net operating profit, operating margin or profit margin, return on operating revenue, pre-tax or after-tax profit levels, revenues or revenue growth, economic or cash value added, results of customer satisfaction surveys, other measures of performance, quality, safety, productivity or process improvement, market share and overhear or other expense reduction. In connection with any such Award, the Committee shall determine the extent to which performance measures have been attained and other applicable terms and conditions have been satisfied, and the degree to which the grant, vesting, exercisability, lapse of restrictions and/or settlement of such Award has been earned. The Committee shall also have the authority to provide, in an Agreement or otherwise, for the modification of a performance goals under specified circumstances such as (i) the occurrence of events that are extraordinary or unusual in nature or infrequently occurring, such as a Change in Control, an equity restructuring (as described in Section 12(a)), acquisitions, divestitures, restructuring activities, recepitalizations, or asset write-downs, (ii) a change in applicable tax laws

(h) <u>Dividends and Dividend Equivalents</u>. No dividends, dividend equivalents or distributions will be paid with respect to Shares subject to an Option or SAR Award. Any dividends or distributions payable with respect to Shares that are subject to the unvested portion of a Restricted Stock Award will be subject to the same restrictions and risk of forfeiture as the Shares to which such dividends or distributions relate. In its discretion, the Committee may provide in an Award Agreement for a Stock Unit Award or an Other Stock-Based Award that the Participant will be entitled to receive dividend equivalents, based on dividends actually declared and paid on outstanding Shares, on the units or other Share equivalents subject to the Stock Unit Award or Other Stock-Based Award, and such dividend equivalents will be subject to the same restrictions and risk of forfeiture as the units or other Share equivalents to which such dividend equivalents relate. The additional terms of any such dividend equivalents will be as set forth in the applicable Agreement, including the time and form of payment and whether such dividend equivalents will be credited with interest or deemed to be reinvested in additional units or Share equivalents. Any Shares issued or issuable during the term of this Plan as the result of the reinvestment of dividends or the deemed reinvestment of dividend equivalents in connection with an Award shall be counted against, and replenish upon any subsequent forfeiture, the Plan's share reserve as provided in Section 4.

(i) <u>Deferrals of Full Value Awards</u>. The Committee may, in its discretion, permit or require the deferral by a Participant of the issuance of Shares or payment of cash in settlement of any Full Value Award, subject to such terms, conditions, rules and procedures as it may establish or prescribe for such purpose and with the intention of

complying with the applicable requirements of Code Section 409A. The terms, conditions, rules and procedures for any such deferral shall be set forth in writing in the relevant Agreement or in such other agreement, plan or document as the Committee may determine. The terms, conditions, rules and procedures for any such deferral shall address, to the extent relevant, matters such as: (i) the amount of compensation that may or must be deferred (or the method for calculating the amount); (ii) the permissible time(s) and form(s) of payment of deferred amounts; (iii) the terms and conditions of any deferral elections by a Participant or of any deferral required by the Company; and (iv) the crediting of interest or dividend equivalents on deferred amounts.

7. Stock Option Awards.

(a) <u>Type and Exercise Price</u>. The Agreement pursuant to which an Option Award is granted shall specify whether the Option is an Incentive Stock Option or a Non-Qualified Stock Option. The exercise price at which each Share subject to an Option Award may be purchased shall be determined by the Committee and set forth in the Agreement, and shall not be less than the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Grant Date, except in the case of Substitute Awards (to the extent consistent with Code Section 409A and, in the case of Incentive Stock Options, Code Section 424).

(b) <u>Payment of Exercise Price</u>. The purchase price of the Shares with respect to which an Option Award is exercised shall be payable in full at the time of exercise. The purchase price may be paid in cash or in such other manner as the Committee may permit, including by payment under a broker-assisted sale and remittance program, by withholding Shares otherwise issuable to the Participant upon exercise of the Option or by delivery to the Company of Shares (by actual delivery or attestation) already owned by the Participant (in either case, such Shares having a Fair Market Value as of the date the Option is exercised equal to the purchase price of the Shares being purchased).

(c) <u>Exercisability and Expiration</u>. Each Option Award shall be exercisable in whole or in part on the terms provided in the Agreement. No Option Award shall be exercisable at any time after its scheduled expiration. When an Option Award is no longer exercisable, it shall be deemed to have terminated.

(d) Incentive Stock Options.

(1) An Option Award will constitute an Incentive Stock Option Award only if the Participant receiving the Option Award is an Employee, and only to the extent that (i) it is so designated in the applicable Agreement and (ii) the aggregate Fair Market Value (determined as of the Option Award's Grant Date) of the Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Option Awards held by the Participant first become exercisable in any calendar year (under the Plan and all other plans of the Company and its Affiliates) does not exceed \$100,000 or such other amount specified by the Code. To the extent an Option Award granted to a Participant exceeds this limit, the Option Award shall be treated as a Non-Qualified Stock Option Award. The maximum number of Shares that may be issued upon the exercise of Incentive Stock Option Awards under the Plan shall be 1,000,000, subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12(a).

(2) No Participant may receive an Incentive Stock Option Award under the Plan if, immediately after the grant of such Award, the Participant would own (after application of the rules contained in Code Section 424(d)) Shares possessing more than 10% of the total combined Voting Power of all classes of stock of the Company or an Affiliate, unless (i) the per Share exercise price for such Award is at least 110% of the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Grant Date and (ii) such Award will expire no later than five years after its Grant Date.

(3) For purposes of continued Service by a Participant who has been granted an Incentive Stock Option Award, no approved leave of absence may exceed three months unless reemployment upon expiration of such leave is provided by statute or contract. If reemployment is not so provided, then on the date six months following the first day of such leave, any Incentive Stock Option held by the Participant shall cease to be treated as an Incentive Stock Option and shall be treated for tax purposes as a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

(4) If an Incentive Stock Option Award is exercised after the expiration of the exercise periods that apply for purposes of Code Section 422, such Option shall thereafter be treated as a Non-Qualified Stock Option.

(5) The Agreement covering an Incentive Stock Option Award shall contain such other terms and provisions that the Committee determines necessary to qualify the Option Award as an Incentive Stock Option Award.

(e) <u>Automatic Exercise of Non-Qualified Stock Options</u>. The Committee in its discretion may, by Plan rule adopted in accordance with Section 3(b)(3), provide that to the extent any portion of a vested and exercisable Non-Qualified Stock Option remains unexercised immediately prior to the close of business on the expiration date of the Option (either the originally scheduled expiration date or such earlier date on which the Option would otherwise expire pursuant to the Plan or the applicable Agreement in connection with a termination of Service other than due to Cause) (an "Automatic Exercise Date"), the entire vested and exercisable portion of such Option will be exercised on the Automatic Exercise Date without any further action by the Participant to whom the Option was granted (or the person or persons to whom the Option may have been transferred in accordance with Section 6(c) of the Plan and any applicable Agreement). The aggregate exercise price for any Option exercise under this Section 7(e) and any related withholding taxes will be paid by the Company retaining from the total number of Shares as to which the Option is being exercised a number of shares having an aggregate Fair Market Value as of the Automatic Exercise Date equal to the amount of such aggregate exercise price plus the applicable withholding taxes. The Committee shall have the authority to limit or modify the applicability of this provision to Participants who are subject to Section 3(c) of the Plan. Nothing in this Section 7(e) shall prelude the Committee from unilaterally modifying or repealing any such Plan rule at any time, and any such modification or repeal shall be applicable to all Option Awards then outstanding as well as to Option Awards granted thereafter.

8. Stock Appreciation Right Awards.

(a) <u>Nature of Award</u>. An Award of Stock Appreciation Rights shall be subject to such terms and conditions as are determined by the Committee, and shall provide a Participant the right to receive upon exercise of the SAR Award all or a portion of the excess of (i) the Fair Market Value as of the date of exercise of the SAR Award of the number of Shares as to which the SAR Award is being exercised, over (ii) the aggregate exercise price for such number of Shares. The per Share exercise price for any SAR Award shall be determined by the Committee and set forth in the applicable Agreement, and shall not be less than the Fair Market Value of a Share on the Grant Date, except in the case of Substitute Awards (to the extent consistent with Code Section 409A).

(b) Exercise of SAR. Each SAR Award may be exercisable in whole or in part at the times, on the terms and in the manner provided in the Agreement. No SAR Award shall be exercisable at any time after its scheduled expiration. When a SAR Award is no longer exercisable, it shall be deemed to have terminated. Upon exercise of a SAR Award, payment to the Participant shall be made at such time or times as shall be provided in the Agreement in the form of cash, Shares or a combination of cash and Shares as determined by the Committee. The Agreement may provide for a limitation upon the amount or percentage of the total appreciation on which payment (whether in cash and/or Shares) may be made in the event of the exercise of a SAR Award.

9. Restricted Stock Awards.

(a) <u>Vesting and Consideration</u>. Shares subject to a Restricted Stock Award shall be subject to vesting and the lapse of applicable restrictions based on such conditions or factors and occurring over such period of time as the Committee may determine in its discretion. The Committee may provide whether any consideration other than Services must be received by the Company or any Affiliate as a condition precedent to the grant of a Restricted Stock Award, and may correspondingly provide for Company reacquisition or repurchase rights if such additional consideration has been required and some or all of a Restricted Stock Award does not vest.

(b) <u>Shares Subject to Restricted Stock Awards</u>. Unvested Shares subject to a Restricted Stock Award shall be evidenced by a book-entry in the name of the Participant with the Company's transfer agent or by one or more Stock certificates issued in the name of the Participant. Any such Stock certificate shall be deposited with the Company or its designee, together with an assignment separate from the certificate, in blank, signed by the Participant, and bear an appropriate legend referring to the restricted nature of the Restricted Stock evidenced thereby. Any book-entry shall be subject to comparable restrictions and corresponding stop transfer instructions. Upon the vesting of Shares of Restricted Stock, and the Company's determination that any necessary conditions precedent to the release of vested Shares (such as satisfaction of tax withholding obligations and compliance with applicable legal

requirements) have been satisfied, such vested Shares shall be made available to the Participant in such manner as may be prescribed or permitted by the Committee. Except as otherwise provided in the Plan or an applicable Agreement, a Participant with a Restricted Stock Award shall have all the rights of a shareholder, including the right to vote the Shares of Restricted Stock.

10. Stock Unit Awards.

(a) <u>Vesting and Consideration</u>. A Stock Unit Award shall be subject to vesting and the lapse of applicable restrictions based on such conditions or factors and occurring over such period of time as the Committee may determine in its discretion. If vesting of a Stock Unit Award is conditioned on the achievement of specified performance goals, the extent to which they are achieved over the specified performance period shall determine the number of Stock Units that will be earned and eligible to vest, which may be greater or less than the target number of Stock Units stated in the Agreement. The Committee may provide whether any consideration other than Services must be received by the Company or any Affiliate as a condition precedent to the settlement of a Stock Unit Award.

(b) <u>Settlement of Award</u>. Following the vesting of a Stock Unit Award, and the Company's determination that any necessary conditions precedent to the settlement of the Award (such as satisfaction of tax withholding obligations and compliance with applicable legal requirements) have been satisfied, settlement of the Award and payment to the Participant shall be made at such time or times in the form of cash, Shares (which may themselves be considered Restricted Stock under the Plan) or a combination of cash and Shares as determined by the Committee.

11. <u>Other Stock-Based Awards</u>. The Committee may from time to time grant Shares and other Awards that are valued by reference to and/or payable in whole or in part in Shares under the Plan. The Committee shall determine the terms and conditions of such Awards, which shall be consistent with the terms and purposes of the Plan. The Committee may direct the Company to issue Shares subject to restrictive legends and/or stop transfer instructions that are consistent with the terms and conditions of the Award to which the Shares relate.

12. Changes in Capitalization, Corporate Transactions, Change in Control.

(a) Adjustments for Changes in Capitalization. In the event of any equity restructuring (within the meaning of FASB ASC Topic 718) that causes the per share value of Shares to change, such as a stock dividend, stock split, spinoff, rights offering or recapitalization through an extraordinary dividend, the Committee shall make such adjustments as it deems equitable and appropriate to (i) the aggregate number and kind of Shares or other securities issued or reserved for issuance under the Plan, (ii) the number and kind of Shares or other securities subject to outstanding Awards, (iii) the exercise price of outstanding Options and SARs, and (iv) any maximum limitations prescribed by the Plan with respect to certain types of Awards or the grants to individuals of certain types of Awards. In the event of any other change in corporate capitalization, including a merger, consolidation, reorganization, or partial or complete liquidation of the Company, such equitable adjustments described in the foregoing sentence may be made as determined to be appropriate and equitable by the Committee to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights of Participants. In either case, any such adjustment shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes of the Plan. No adjustment shall be made pursuant to this Section 12(a) in connection with the conversion of any convertible securities of the Company, or in a manner that would cause Incentive Stock Options to violate Section 422(b) of the Code or cause an Award to be subject to adverse tax consequences under Section 409A of the Code. For the avoidance of doubt, the existence of outstanding Awards shall not affect in any way the right or power of the Summary or its stockholders to make or authorize any or any issuance of Shares or other securities or subscription rights thereo, or any issuance of bonds, debentures, preferred or prior preference stock ahead of or affecting the Shares or other securities of the Company or the rights thereof, or the dissolution or the Company, or any issuance

(b) <u>Corporate Transactions</u>. Unless otherwise provided in an applicable Agreement or another written agreement between a Participant and the Company, the following provisions shall apply to outstanding Awards in the event of a Change in Control that involves a Corporate Transaction.



(1) <u>Continuation, Assumption or Replacement of Awards</u>. In the event of a Corporate Transaction, then the surviving or successor entity (or its Parent) may continue, assume or replace Awards outstanding as of the date of the Corporate Transaction (with such adjustments as may be required or permitted by Section 12(a)), and such Awards or replacements therefor shall remain outstanding and be governed by their respective terms, subject to Section 12(b)(4) below. A surviving or successor entity may elect to continue, assume or replace only some Awards or portions of Awards. For purposes of this Section 12(b)(1), an Award shall be considered assumed or replaced if, in connection with the Corporate Transaction and in a manner consistent with Code Section 409A (and Code Section 424 if the Award is an ISO), either (i) the contractual obligations represented by the Award are expressly assumed by the surviving or successor entity (or its Parent) with appropriate adjustments to the number and type of securities subject to the Award and the exercise price thereof that preserves the intrinsic value of the Award existing at the time of the Corporate Transaction, or (ii) the Participant has received a comparable equity-based award that preserves the intrinsic value of the Award existing at the time of the Corporate Transaction and contains terms and conditions that are substantially similar to those of the Award.

(2) <u>Acceleration</u>. If and to the extent that outstanding Awards under the Plan are not continued, assumed or replaced in connection with a Corporate Transaction, then (i) all outstanding Option and SAR Awards shall become fully vested and exercisable for such period of time prior to the effective time of the Corporate Transaction as is deemed fair and equitable by the Committee, and shall terminate at the effective time of the Corporate Transaction, (ii) all outstanding Full Value Awards shall fully vest immediately prior to the effective time of the Corporate Transaction, and (iii) to the extent vesting of any Award is subject to satisfaction of specified performance goals, such Award shall be deemed "fully vested" for purposes of this Section 12(b)(2) if the performance goals are deemed to have been satisfied at the target level of performance and the vested portion of the Award at that level of performance is proportionate to the portion of the performance period that has elapsed as of the effective time of the Corporate Transaction. The Committee shall provide written notice of the period of accelerated exercisability of Option and SAR Awards to all affected Participants. The exercise of any Option or SAR Award whose exercisability is accelerated as provided in this Section 12(b)(2) shall be conditioned upon the consummation of the Corporate Transaction and shall be effective only immediately before such consummation.

(3) *Payment for Awards.* If and to the extent that outstanding Awards under the Plan are not continued, assumed or replaced in connection with a Corporate Transaction, then the Committee may provide that some or all of such outstanding Awards shall be canceled at or immediately prior to the effective time of the Corporate Transaction in exchange for payments to the holders as provided in this Section 12(b)(3). The Committee will not be required to treat all Awards similarly for purposes of this Section 12(b)(3). The payment for any Award canceled shall be in an amount equal to the difference, if any, between (i) the fair market value (as determined in good faith by the Committee) of the consideration that would otherwise be received in the Corporate Transaction for the number of Shares subject to the Award, and (ii) the aggregate exercise price (if any) for the Shares subject to such Award. If the amount determined pursuant to the preceding sentence is not a positive number with respect to any Award, such Award may be canceled pursuant to this Section 12(b)(3) without payment of any kind to the affected Participant. With respect to an Award whose vesting is subject to the Award would have been deemed "fully vested" for purposes of Section 12(b)(2). Payment of any amount under this Section 12(b)(3) shall be the number of Shares as to which the Award would have been deemed "fully vested" for purposes of Section 12(b)(2). Payment of any amount under this Section 12(b)(3) shall be made in such form, on such terms and subject to such conditions as the Committee determines in its discretion, which may or may not be the same as the form, terms and conditions applicable to payments to the Company's stockholders in connection with the Corporate Transaction, and may, in the Committee's discretion, include subjecting such payments to vesting under the Comparable to those of the Award canceled, subjecting such payments to escrow or holdback terms.

(4) <u>Termination After a Corporate Transaction</u>. If and to the extent that Awards are continued, assumed or replaced under the circumstances described in Section 12(b)(1), and if within twelve months after the Corporate Transaction a Participant experiences an involuntary termination of Service for reasons other than Cause, then (i) outstanding Option and SAR Awards issued to the Participant that are not yet fully exercisable shall immediately become exercisable in full and shall remain exercisable for one year following the Participant's termination of employment, and (ii) any Full Value Awards that are not yet fully vested shall immediately vest in full (with vesting in full for a performance-based award determined as provided in Section 12(b)(2), except that the

proportionate vesting amount will be determined with respect to the portion of the performance period during which the Participant was a Service Provider).

(c) <u>Other Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control that does not involve a Corporate Transaction, the Committee may, in its discretion, take such action as it deems appropriate with respect to outstanding Awards, which may include: (i) providing for the cancellation of any Award in exchange for payments in a manner similar to that provided in Section 12(b)(3) or (ii) making such adjustments to the Awards then outstanding as the Committee deems appropriate to reflect such Change in Control, which may include the acceleration of vesting in full or in part. The Committee will not be required to treat all Awards similarly in such circumstances, and may include such further provisions and limitations in any Award Agreement as it may deem equitable and in the best interests of the Company.

(d) <u>Dissolution or Liquidation</u>. Unless otherwise provided in an applicable Agreement, in the event of a proposed dissolution or liquidation of the Company, the Committee will notify each Participant as soon as practicable, in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations, prior to the effective date of such proposed transaction. An Award will terminate immediately prior to the consummation of such proposed action.

(e) Parachute Payment Limitation.

(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan or any other plan, arrangement or agreement to the contrary, if any of the payments or benefits provided or to be provided by the Company or its Affiliates to a Participant or for the Participant's benefit pursuant to the terms of this Plan or otherwise ("Covered Payments") constitute parachute payments ("Parachute Payments") within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code, and would, but for this Section 12(e) be subject to the excise tax imposed under Section 4999 of the Code (or any successor provision thereto) or any similar tax imposed by state or local law and any interest or penalties with respect to such taxes (collectively, the "Excise Tax"), then the Covered Payments shall be payable either (i) in full or (ii) reduced to the minimum extent necessary to ensure that no portion of the Covered Payments is subject to the Excise Tax, whichever of the foregoing clauses (i) or (ii) results in the Participant's receipt on an after-tax basis of the greatest amount of payments and benefits after taking into account the applicable federal, state, local and foreign income, employment and excise taxes (including the Excise Tax).

(2) Any such reduction shall be made in accordance with Section 409A of the Code and the following: (i) the Covered Payments which do not constitute deferred compensation subject to Section 409A of the Code shall be reduced first, and (ii) Covered Payments that are cash payments shall be reduced before non-cash payments, and Covered Payments to be made on a later payment date shall be reduced before payments to be made on an earlier payment date.

(3) If, notwithstanding the initial application of this Section 12(e), the Internal Revenue Service determines that any Covered Payment constitutes an "excess parachute payment" (as defined by Section 280G(b) of the Code), this Section 12(e) will be reapplied based on the Internal Revenue Service's determination, and the Participant will be required to promptly repay the portion of the Covered Payments required to avoid imposition of the Excise Tax together with interest at the applicable federal rate (as defined in Section 7872(f)(2)(A) of the Code) from the date of the Participant's receipt of the excess payments until the date of repayment).

(4) Any determination required under this Section 12(e) shall be made in writing in good faith by the accounting firm which was the Company's independent auditor immediately before the Change in Control (the "Accountants"), which shall provide detailed supporting calculations to the Company and the Participant as requested by the Company or the Participant. The Company and the Participant shall provide the Accountants with such information and documents as the Accountants may reasonably request in order to make a determination under this Section 12(e). The Company shall be responsible for all fees and expenses of the Accountants.

13. <u>Plan Participation and Service Provider Status</u>. Status as a Service Provider shall not be construed as a commitment that any Award will be made under the Plan to that Service Provider or to eligible Service Providers generally. Nothing in the Plan or in any Agreement or related documents shall confer upon any Service Provider or Participant any right to continued Service with the Company or any Affiliate, nor shall it interfere with or limit in any

way any right of the Company or any Affiliate to terminate the person's Service at any time with or without Cause or change such person's compensation, other benefits, job responsibilities or title.

14. <u>Tax Withholding</u>. The Company or any Affiliate, as applicable, shall have the right to (i) withhold from any cash payment under the Plan or any other compensation owed to a Participant an amount sufficient to cover any required withholding taxes related to the grant, vesting, exercise or settlement of an Award, and (ii) require a Participant or other person receiving Shares under the Plan to pay a cash amount sufficient to cover any required withholding taxes related to the grant, vesting, exercise or settlement of an Award, and (ii) require a Participant or other person receiving Shares under the Plan to pay a cash amount sufficient to cover any required withholding taxes before actual receipt of those Shares. In lieu of all or any part of a cash payment from a person receiving Shares under the Plan, the Committee may permit the Participant to satisfy all or any part of the required tax withholding obligations (but not to exceed the maximum individual statutory tax rate in each applicable jurisdiction) by authorizing the Company to withhold a number of the Shares that would otherwise be delivered to the Participant pursuant to the Award, or by transferring to the Company Shares already owned by the Participant, with the Shares so withheld or delivered having a Fair Market Value on the date the taxes are required to be withheld equal to the amount of taxes to be withheld.

15. Effective Date, Duration, Amendment and Termination of the Plan.

(a) Effective Date. The Plan shall become effective on the date it is approved by the Company's shareholders, which shall be considered the date of its adoption for purposes of Treasury Regulation §1.422-2(b)(2)(i). No Awards shall be made under the Plan prior to its effective date.

(b) <u>Duration of the Plan</u>. The Plan shall remain in effect until all Shares subject to it are distributed, all Awards have expired or terminated, the Plan is terminated pursuant to Section 15(c), or the tenth anniversary of the effective date of the Plan, whichever occurs first (the "Termination Date"). Awards made before the Termination Date shall continue to be outstanding in accordance with their terms and the terms of the Plan unless otherwise provided in the applicable Agreements.

(c) <u>Amendment and Termination of the Plan</u>. The Board may at any time terminate, suspend or amend the Plan. The Company shall submit any amendment of the Plan to its stockholders for approval only to the extent required by applicable laws or regulations or the rules of any securities exchange on which the Shares may then be listed. No termination, suspension, or amendment of the Plan may materially impair the rights of any Participant under a previously granted Award without the Participant's consent, unless such action is necessary to comply with applicable law or stock exchange rules.

(d) <u>Amendment of Awards</u>. Subject to Section 15(e), the Committee may unilaterally amend the terms of any Agreement evidencing an Award previously granted, except that no such amendment may materially impair the rights of any Participant under the applicable Award without the Participant's consent, unless such amendment is necessary to comply with applicable law or stock exchange rules or any compensation recovery policy as provided in Section 16(i).

(e) <u>No Option or SAR Repricing</u>. Except as provided in Section 12(a), no Option or Stock Appreciation Right Award granted under the Plan may be (i) amended to decrease the exercise price thereof, (ii) cancelled in conjunction with the grant of any new Option or Stock Appreciation Right Award with a lower exercise price, (iii) cancelled in exchange for cash, other property or the grant of any Full Value Award at a time when the per share exercise price of the Option or Stock Appreciation Right Award is greater than the current Fair Market Value of a Share, or (iv) otherwise subject to any action that would be treated under accounting rules as a "repricing" of such Option or Stock Appreciation Right Award, unless such action is first approved by the Company's stockholders.

16. Other Provisions.

(a) <u>Unfunded Plan</u>. The Plan shall be unfunded and the Company shall not be required to segregate any assets that may at any time be represented by Awards under the Plan. Neither the Company, its Affiliates, the Committee, nor the Board shall be deemed to be a trustee of any amounts to be paid under the Plan nor shall anything contained in the Plan or any action taken pursuant to its provisions create or be construed to create a fiduciary relationship between the Company and/or its Affiliates, and a Participant. To the extent any person has or acquires a

right to receive a payment in connection with an Award under the Plan, this right shall be no greater than the right of an unsecured general creditor of the Company.

(b) <u>Limits of Liability</u>. Except as may be required by law, neither the Company nor any member of the Board or of the Committee, nor any other person participating (including participation pursuant to a delegation of authority under Section 3(c) of the Plan) in any determination of any question under the Plan, or in the interpretation, administration or application of the Plan, shall have any liability to any party for any action taken, or not taken, in good faith under the Plan.

(c) <u>Compliance with Applicable Legal Requirements and Company Policies</u>. No Shares distributable pursuant to the Plan shall be issued and delivered unless and until the issuance of the Shares complies with all applicable legal requirements, including compliance with the provisions of applicable state and federal securities laws, and the requirements of any securities exchanges on which the Company's Shares may, at the time, be listed. During any period in which the offering and issuance of Shares under the Plan is not registered under federal or state securities laws, Participants shall acknowledge that they are acquiring Shares under the Plan for investment purposes and not for resale, and that Shares may not be transferred except pursuant to an effective registration statement under, or an exemption from the registration requirements of, such securities laws. Any stock certificate or book-entry evidencing Shares issued under the Plan that are subject to securities law restrictions shall bear or be accompanied by an appropriate restrictive legend or stop transfer instruction. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Plan, the acquisition, holding or disposition of Shares acquired pursuant to the Plan shall in all events be subject to compliance with applicable Company policies as in effect from time to time, including without limitation the Amtech Systems, Inc. Policy on Insider Trading, as the same may be amended from time to time, and any other applicable policies of the Company relating to insider trading, pledging or hedging transactions, minimum post-vesting holding periods and stock ownership guidelines, and forfeiture or recovery of compensation as provided in Section 16(i).

(d) <u>Other Benefit and Compensation Programs</u>. Payments and other benefits received by a Participant under an Award made pursuant to the Plan shall not be deemed a part of a Participant's regular, recurring compensation for purposes of the termination, indemnity or severance pay laws of any country and shall not be included in, nor have any effect on, the determination of benefits under any other employee benefit plan, contract or similar arrangement provided by the Company or an Affiliate unless expressly so provided by such other plan, contract or arrangement, or unless the Committee expressly determines that an Award or portion of an Award should be included to accurately reflect competitive compensation practices or to recognize that an Award has been made in lieu of a portion of competitive cash compensation.

(e) <u>Governing Law</u>. To the extent that federal laws do not otherwise control, the Plan and all determinations made and actions taken pursuant to the Plan shall be governed by the laws of the State of Arizona without regard to its conflicts-of-law principles and shall be construed accordingly. The Committee may provide that any dispute as to any Award shall be presented and determined in such forum as the Committee may specify, including through binding arbitration. Any reference in this Plan or in an Agreement or other document evidencing any Award to a provision of law or to a rule or regulation shall be deemed to include any successor law, rule or regulation of similar effect or applicability.

(f) Severability. If any provision of the Plan shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, the illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining parts of the Plan, and the Plan shall be construed and enforced as if the illegal or invalid provision had not been included.

(g) <u>Code Section 409A</u>. It is intended that (i) all Awards of Options, SARs and Restricted Stock under the Plan will not provide for the deferral of compensation within the meaning of Code Section 409A and thereby be exempt from Code Section 409A, and (ii) all other Awards under the Plan will either not provide for the deferral of compensation within the meaning of Code Section 409A, or will comply with the requirements of Code Section 409A, and Awards shall be structured and the Plan administered and interpreted in accordance with this intent. The Plan and any Agreement may be unilaterally amended by the Company in any manner deemed necessary or advisable by the Committee or Board in order to maintain such exemption from or compliance with Code Section 409A, and any such amendment shall conclusively be presumed to be necessary to comply with applicable law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Plan or any Agreement, with respect to any Award that constitutes a deferral of compensation subject to Code Section 409A:

(1) If any amount is payable under such Award upon a termination of Service, a termination of Service will be deemed to have occurred only at such time as the Participant has experienced a "separation from service" as such term is defined for purposes of Code Section 409A;

(2) If any amount shall be payable with respect to any such Award as a result of a Participant's "separation from service" at such time as the Participant is a "specified employee" within the meaning of Code Section 409A, then no payment shall be made, except as permitted under Code Section 409A, prior to the first business day after the earlier of (i) the date that is six months after the Participant's separation from service or (ii) the Participant's death. Unless the Committee has adopted a specified employee identification policy as contemplated by Code Section 409A, specified employees will be identified in accordance with the default provisions specified under Code Section 409A.

None of the Company, the Board, the Committee nor any other person involved with the administration of this Plan shall (i) in any way be responsible for ensuring the exemption of any Award from, or compliance by any Award with, the requirements of Code Section 409A, (ii) have any obligation to design or administer the Plan or Awards granted thereunder in a manner that minimizes a Participant's tax liabilities, including the avoidance of any additional tax liabilities under Code Section 409A, and (iii) shall have any liability to any Participant for any such tax liabilities.

(h) <u>Rule 16b-3</u>. It is intended that the Plan and all Awards granted pursuant to it shall be administered by the Committee so as to permit the Plan and Awards to comply with Exchange Act Rule 16b-3. If any provision of the Plan or of any Award would otherwise frustrate or conflict with the intent expressed in this Section 16(h), that provision to the extent possible shall be interpreted and deemed amended in the manner determined by the Committee so as to avoid the conflict. To the extent of any remaining irreconcilable conflict with this intent, the provision shall be deemed void as applied to Participants subject to Section 16 of the Exchange Act to the extent permitted by law and in the manner deemed advisable by the Committee.

(i) <u>Forfeiture and Compensation Recovery</u>. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, unless otherwise determined by the Committee or provided in an Award Agreement, all Awards granted under the Plan shall be and remain subject to any incentive compensation or clawback or recoupment policy currently in effect, as may be adopted by the Board or as may be required by applicable law, and, in each case, as may be amended from time to time. No such policy, adoption or amendment shall in any event require the prior consent of any Participant, and any Award Agreement may be unilaterally amended by the Committee to comply with any such compensation, clawback or recoupment policy. No recovery of compensation under such a clawback policy will be an event giving rise to a right to resign for "good reason" or "constructive termination" (or similar term) under any agreement with the Company or any of its Affiliates.

(j) <u>Data Privacy</u>. As a condition of receipt of any Award, each Participant explicitly and unambiguously consents to the collection, use, and transfer, in electronic or other form, of personal data as described in this subsection by and among, as applicable, the Company and its Affiliates for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering, and managing the Plan and Awards and the Participant's participation in the Plan. In furtherance of such implementation, administration, and management, the Company and its Affiliates may hold certain personal information about a Participant, including, but not limited to, the Participant's name, home address, telephone number, date of birth, social security or insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title(s), information regarding any securities of the Company and its Affiliates held by such Participant, and details of all Awards (the "Data"). In addition to transferring the Data amongst themselves as necessary for the purpose of implementation, administration, administration, and management of the Plan and Awards and the Participant's participation in the Plan and Awards and the Participant's participations. By accepting an Award, each Participant authorizes such receive, possess, use, retain, and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of assisting the Company in the implementation, administration, and management of the Plan and Awards and such Participant's participations. By accepting an Award, each Participant is country or elsewhere, and the Participant's country may have different data privacy laws and protections. By accepting an Award, each Participant authorizes such receive, possess, use, retain, and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of assisting the Company in the implementation, administration, and management of the Plan and Awards and such Participant's participation in the Plan, including any requisite transfer of such aretace to a broker or other third party with

respect to such Participant, request additional information about the storage and processing of the Data with respect to such Participant, recommend any necessary corrections to the Data with respect to the Participant, or refuse or withdraw the consents herein in writing, in any case without cost, by contacting his or her local human resources representative. The Company may cancel the Participant's eligibility to participate in the Plan, and, in the Committee's discretion, the Participant may forfeit any outstanding Awards if the Participant refuses or withdraws the consents described herein. For more information on the consequences of refusal to consent or withdrawal of consent, Participants may contact their local human resources representative.

5	0
2	0

AMTECH SYSTEMS, WC. CIO PROXY SERVICES P.O. BOX 9142 FARMINGDALE, WY 11735

TO VOTE, MARK BLOCKS BELOW IN BLUE OR BLACK INK AS FOLLOWS:



VIEW MATERIALS & VOTE
VIEW ATTERNET - www.proxyvote.com or scan the QR Barcode above
Use the internet to transmity our voting instructions and for electronic delivery
of information up until 1158 p.m. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date
or meeting date. Follow the instructions to bottom up until 1159 p.m. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date
or meeting date. Follow the instructions to bottom up until 1159 p.m. Eastern Time the day before the cut-off date
or date to compare the cut-off date or meeting date. The cut-off date or meeting date. The cut-off date or date of the cut-off date or date or date of the cut-off date or date of the cut-off date or date of the cut-off date or date or date of the cut-off date or date or date or date of the cut-off date or date or

					_	V61105-P21223KEEP THIS	PORTION	FOR YO	UR RECORD
			THIS PROXY CARD IS V		Y Wł	HEN SIGNED AND DATED. DETACH AN	D RETURN	N THIS PC	RTION ON
AMT	CH SY	STEMS, INC.							
		ROPOSALS 1, 2, 3 AND 4.	IENDS A VOTE:					-	
1.	Elec	tion of Directors:							
	Nor	minees:	For	Withhold					
	1a.	Robert M. Averick	0	D			For	Against	Abstain
	1b.	Robert C. Dalgle	0	D	independent registered public accountants for the fi	To ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as our Independent registered public accountants for the fiscal	0	D	D
	1c.	Michael Garnreiter	D	D		year ending September 30, 2025;			
	1d.	Asif Jakwani	D	O	З.	To approve the advisory (non-binding) resolution relating to the named executive officer compensation as disclosed	D	0	D
	1e.	Michael M. Ludwig	D	D		In the accompanying proxy statement; and			
an thi nu co ag	d write e line in mber of minate ommon gregate y single	the number of shares you wish to dicated on the reverse side. Each s f votes in the election of directors e d for election as directors) multip Stock held by such shareholder of number of votes may be cast by i nominee, or the shareholder may	ark the box to the right with an "X" vote in favor of each nominee on hareholder will have an aggregate qual to five (the number of persons olled by the number of shares of on the flacord Date. The resulting the shareholder for the lection of y distribute such votes among any crisc cumulative voting, the voting		4.	To approve the amendment of the Amtech Systems, Inc. 2022 Equity incentive Plan.	Ves	D No	O
sh	arehold	er must complete the proxy card	and indicate cumulative voting in	0			ies	140	
ac	cordanc	e with the instructions included or	n the proxy card.			eck here if you will be attending the meeting person.	D	D	
Ple	ase sign	n exactly as your name(s) appears o	or your instructions to be executed on your account. If held in joint tena full name of corporation and title of	ncy all perso	ns sho officer	ould sign. Trustees, administrators, etc., should include title signing the Proxy Card.			
E M	an at una	[PLEASE SIGN WITHIN BOX]	Date		Eler	nature (Joint Owners) Date			
- 35	andule	FLEMAL SIGH WITHIN DUN	Date		aigi	Date Date Date			

B-1

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting: The Notice and Proxy Statement and 10-K are available at www.proxyvote.com.

	V61106-P2122
	AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. Annual Meeting of Shareholders March 5, 2025 9:00 AM, Local Time This proxy is solicited by the Board of Directors
em, as pr nated on e entitled	ted shareholder(s) of AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. hereby appoint(s) Robert C. Daigle and Wade M. Jenke, or eithn roxies, each with the power to appoint his substitute, and hereby authorizes them to represent and to vote, a the reverse side of this ballot, all of the shares of common stock of AMTECH SYSTEMS, INC. that the shareholder(to vote at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held at 9:00 AM, Local Time on Wednesday, March 5, 2029 tech Systems Inc, 58 S. River Drive, Third Floor Meeting Room, Tempe, Arizona, USA, and any adjournment of t thereof.
	WHEN PROPERLY EXECUTED WILL BE VOTED IN THE MANNER DIRECTED HEREIN. IF NO SUCH DIRECTIO IS PROXY WILL BE VOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' RECOMMENDATIONS.
CUMU	JLATE
CUMI	(If you noted cumulative voting instructions above, please check the corresponding box on the reverse side.)

B-2